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Let us continue, as a dedicated team, on the
journey of providing the frail and needy elderly
with quality healthcare in the years to come.

29

Since the last century, Kwong Wai Shiu Hospital (KWSH) has
continued the strong tradition of community service, having
cared for many generations of Singaporeans. It is now one of
the most established providers in the intermediate and long-
term care (ILTC) sector. The needy elderly have benefited
immensely from the compassion, commitment and care
provided by the hospital.

In 2015, KWSH made good progress on its redevelopment
project while still providing its current suite of care services
for the needy elderly. As our board continues to lead and
pave the way for the hospital to be an integrated community
hub by 2017, KWSH remains committed in serving the
clients with utmost dedication. | applaud all the staff and
board members for exemplifying KWSH’s mission and values
in serving the elderly sick.

| also thank all our donors whose generous contributions
have kept the hospital going. In the process, they have also
touched the hearts of the many needy patients and their
family members whom KWSH serves.

Let us continue, as a dedicated team, on the journey of
providing the frail and needy elderly with quality healthcare in

the years to come.

Thank you.
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KWSH has made good progress on its redevelopment
project and is on track to complete it in the 3rd quarter of
2017. All phases of the redevelopment have been carefully
planned to ensure the continuity of high quality patient care
and safety for our patients and the public.

Working towards the vision of an integrated community
hub, we are actively seeking partnerships with community
service stakeholders to provide better care services to the
elderly. We will continue to work closely with the faculty of
Singapore Institute of Technology (SIT) on innovative projects
and programmes that will improve our patient care and
operations. Another valuable partner that we will be working
closely with is HCA Hospice Care (HCA). With its relocation
to KWSH’s premises, HCA will continue to provide its day
care and home hospice care services to its patients, and at
the same time, lend its expertise to us in the area of palliative
care.

With sound advanced planning and strong commitment
from KWSH staff to provide the best care for our elderly, |
am confident that we are on the right path to providing the
community with even better services for the next 100 years.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank our dedicated
KWSH Council members who have faithfully served our
hospital and helped to steer us in the right direction. | also
sincerely thank all our generous donors and passionate
volunteers for supporting KWSH. With our new expansion,
we hope to be able to count on even more community
support to inspire us to greater heights in our service to the
elderly.
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From Our CEO & ##id

2015 was a year of significant progress for KWSH in the
areas of advancement in the hospital’s redevelopment plans,
inpatient care and caring for the elderly in the community.
Two additional buildings have been demolished to make way
for the construction of the new nursing home building. We
have also taken steps to ensure the continuity of good patient
care and safety for all our patients and the public when
planning the various stages of redevelopment work.

Despite the ongoing redevelopment works, we have been
expanding our range of services and improving on care
quality to benefit the elderly. One new area of focus is our
home care services, which have benefited more than 150
families in the community in 2015, with an average of over
75 family visits a month. Our Day Rehabilitation Centre has
also started the “Motorised-device Training” in June 2015,
and has served over 70 clients since then.

We are leveraging on technology to improve our care quality
for the patients while improving work productivity of our
care staff. In September 2015, the ‘Vital Signs Automation’
initiative was launched to ensure patients’ safety as well as
increase workplace efficiency for the care staff. We have
also started working with Singapore Institute of Technology
(SIT) on innovative projects and programmes, one of which
is the ‘Heel Raise Measurement’ device, which will help to
ease the workload of therapists. KWSH also provides a good
platform for SIT students to gain valuable applied learning
opportunities at the same time.

Besides counting on the corporate and individual volunteers
to help us organise the regular social activities for our
residents, our own Inpatient Care team has also implemented
more social programmes to further engage our residents
in a bid to improve their psychosocial health. A few new
innovative programmes include the Skype communication
activity, where patients get to video-chat with their relatives
who are unable to visit them, and tablet games that promote
mental stimulation for the elderly.

In a bid to deliver the best care to our patients, we will
constantly seek quality improverment in our services. As such,
we started our own Quality Festival last year to encourage
quality projects and initiatives from all the departments. A total
of 26 projects, involving efforts of 73 staff, had been initiated.
Out of these, one project was awarded for SingHealth Quality
Service Award and 2 project posters were exhibited in the AIC
Quality Festival 2015. We are also very committed to staff
training to increase our capability in delivering higher quality
care to our patients. This is part of our advanced planning to
ensure adequate trained nursing staff to precept new ones
for the hospital’s expansion in 2017.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank our Board of
Directors for their leadership, the dedication and hard work of
all the hospital staff, and the faithful support of our donors and
volunteers. Together, we can confidently move on to achieving
greater heights for our organisation and beneficiaries.

1st row from left: William Chan (Director of Operations and Support
Services), Michelle Lew (Deputy Director, Ambulatory Services), Jessy
Chang (Director of Nursing), Patricia Teh (Director of Finance)

2nd row from left: TT Pang (Asst CEO), Tan Kok Hwa (Asst Director,

Information Management and Support Services), Toh Mei Kwan
(Rehabilitation Services Manager), Phoebe Teo (Asst Director, Corporate
& Community Relations), Dr Ow Chee Chung (CEQO), Poh Seok Ching
(Asst Director, Human Resources), Stephanie Wan (Inpatient Services
Manager), Dr Liauw Siew Lian (TCM Chief Physician)

20154, JFREGERAY ZERRTX. BUARBAY
BRI REPEREETORBRZELAE. AT
ihAT 2587 ARG, R T RAN A wmiEE s, 5
7 E AR LA IR . B ORI 69 R A, AMRIEE
BE Al 4k 48 A IR AR & R 0997 32, IF LA PR IT A R~ AX
LR

FEMELAET HTRBLEH LIL, RETERSLE, 325
VERE, RERA, ZAAANARIBE REEES X,
It EERESTR, ERLATHT L, HERERRSE
AR E, AREIEGERFRBEABERLTRS. £
201542, A0 RENTZH, FHEFEARER
T # ATk, KAV B B L PS4 R201546 A A& 37
RS R, AT REYIFEREIILBHIEE L)
%, AXEFHRW K BMGERA LT L EIER ik AN
WATEG B FATH. E4, BRELPSHARELT AT
T4 KA LIRS

ERLRE ARG, AAAEN R ERE, 24
P EH T E, 2015498, £MELE T AT E
A GRAEHAE, XA FEAMRI IR ERPERE.
MAEEFKFORERS, ERLEHEE T KF R
RIFetE, TR FTE, "2RFIMEAERRAYVER
B WA T KF T AL —ANF L &7
B, HMRBEFFEFHO I Z. BT, ERALAYH i
WEIRFNFARBTERTS, UEBFAKANE
FIA

BT LFERE LA EEHMESGHEIEDS, B
RHERFEARLER T F S HAESD, LELHMN
LY EH, R BRAAZGSD, IR S AR
B HPsk@iESkype A ES, LR AL F/EBTM
W R, T8 -FREImHER, RIEFRKE 6D B,

ATRBEZIFGPRIRSE, EREHEREGSE, R
Wi IR RAMEBRP LIRSS T A, ERA0155FR
TERGKR F, &R R 37, R F L3RS
204 FE, RFB3LRLINAELE, APRA—RESFTH
AR IR G- F R R, W B N ER 5 FEA2015F AR
BPEGEBET P REE., ERLEFTEZER TN, §AR
THARIR AP TGRS Al A o XA SR AT AR RILK] 69 P — 3
2, AR AE0ITS IR TRE, A LABErdRE
P 69 3 B EA= 38 FHT R Lo

BB, REBUMABBMEFRGHEF, BMfERALT
R 387y, RHHIR BN A S & TAE AR X H . AR &N
WA, TAR—S, LRRAHERA L HEAME LR

Dr Ow Chee Chung RE & E 4




&

pi

Governing Council : 5% %

Chairman % %

Mr Lee Kwok Kie, Patrick 3 H #
Chairman
Sing Lun Investments Pte Ltd

Honorary Chairman &

Board Advisor

RIZ LT HREF R

Dr Leong Heng Keng £ &k 2

Chairman

Leung Kai Fook Medical Co Pte Ltd
Vice Chairman 2] £ /&
Dr Cheong Wai Kwong 7K1 &

Director/Dermatologist
Specialist Skin Clinic and Associates Pte Ltd

Vice Chairman &|] £ /& Vice Chairman 2| £ &
Mr Chia Weng Kaye # &Kt Mr Tang Kin Fei XF{& 4%
Managing Director Group President & CEO

Chuen Cheong Food Industries (Pte) Ltd Sembcorp Industries Ltd




Honorary Secretary & %-
Mr Ng Siew Quan % £33§

Partner, Pricewaterhouse Coopers LLP

Honorary Treasurer ¥ 5

Mr Hoong Kong Fatt 3 )~ &

FCPA Singapore
K.F Hoong & Company

Mr Wan Shung Ming # £ %

Executive Director
Tin Sing Goldsmiths Pte Ltd

Mr Loh Weng Whye ¥ KB

Director
BH Global Corporation Ltd

A4

Asst Honorary Secretary & % 4~
Ms Cheong Sooi Peng 7k 3% -F

Asst Honorary Treasurer &) 4 3
Mr Ng Yok Kuan % 4% 3

General Manager
Chiu Teng Construction Co Pte Ltd

Mr Lam Yew Choong #k3E4

Executive Director
Seng Lee Tobacco Factory (Pte) Ltd

Mr Vincent Chen W C F&4k /&

Director
Chen Holdings Pte Ltd

Asst Honorary Treasurer &) M 3
Mr Loh Keng Fai, Winston & Z§#%

Managing Director
Winstonnage Agencies Pte Ltd

Mr Pan Tien Chor & X 4%

Property Consultant

Mr William Leong & /%
Executive Director
Leong Heng Keng & Sons Pte Ltd

EEERS

Governing Council




Governance : L&

(2015 - 2017)

Board of Directors " 2 £ B Bz & F &

TRUSTEE

W F R FeA

Cheong Wai Kwong 744 &
Chia Weng Kaye it sk it
Kok Pak Weng, Willie 3:48 3
Lam Yew Choong #4242
Lee Kwok Kie, Patrick 2= &
Leong Mun Sum # SR

Lo Hock Ling & %5

Ng Siew Quan X 4334

Tang Kin Fei 3} f& 4%

Wan Shung Ming # 4 #j

HONORARY CHAIRMAN &
BOARD ADVISOR
KILGEE R FEF R

Leong Heng Keng £ % 2

HONORARY CHAIRMAN
Kik LRI
Lun Yue Sheong # 5%

HONORARY DIRECTORS
KIZLARFF

Chan Cheak Tin 4 & X (Deceased)
Chang Weng Fei & % #%

Chui Pui Cheng # i 7

Leong Heng Leun £ & %

Leong Siew Kwai # ') %

Sin Leong #t B

Sum Lai Yan A 4L .2

Yik Mun Hung % s 4%

Yip Ho Meng *t -7 (Deceased)

LEGAL ADVISORS
SR AE R 1)

Choo Si Sen
Loh Lin Kok

HOSPITAL INFORMATION

CHAIRMAN
Ei]

Lee Kwok Kie, Patrick =& &

VICE CHAIRMAN
ey

Cheong Wai Kwong 745 %
Chia Weng Kaye 7kt
Tang Kin Fei }{& 4%

HONORARY SECRETARY
4

AN

Ng Siew Quan % #4335

ASST HONORARY
SECRETARY
Cheong Sooi Peng 3k 3 -

GOVERNING COUNCIL
BEERA

Lee Kwok Kie, Patrick 2= F 3
Cheong Wai Kwong k4% %
Tang Kin Fei [{& 4%

Chia Weng Kaye it 7k #t

Ng Siew Quan % %33

Hoong Kong Fatt i = &
Cheong Sooi Peng 7 3%

Ng Yok Kuan % #%3§

Loh Keng Fai, Winston & zj 4%
Chen Wei Ching, Vincent [&4% 7
Wan Shung Ming # 4 "

Pan Tien Chor & X 1%

Loh Weng Whye ¥ 7k &%,

Lam Yew Choong #k#E 4

Leong Sin Yuen, William £ £-/&

BOARD MEMBERS
EF

Chan Chiu Kok %72 18

Chan Kim Ying &4 3

Robert Chew J& 7k B

Chia Weng Soon #tx1z
Ching Kwok Choy #2 & #+
Chong Kar Shin 7k &t
Chong Kit Cheong 4 A%
Chou Yik Lin & Z 4

Chui Fook Wah 4 43 4

Fong Yue Kwong 78
Foong Khai Leong & 2 &

Ho Kwok Choi 17 [F 7+

Ho Nai Chuen 17 75 4

Hooi Kok Wai 3 [ &,

Kok Pak Weng, Willie 35143
Kwong Kin Mun JJ4& s

Lai Ha Chai %% %

Lee Pui Luin, Anne Z{f &
Lee Cheuk Yin Z1% sk

Lee Kuo Chuen, David Z= [ 4L
Lee Kuo Yao ZE#

Lee Leng Hoe, Lilian Z= 4%
Leong Mun Sum £ SR
Leong Sin Kuen, Chris 2 £
Lo Hock Ling = #f#

Lo Wei Min, Pearlyn /% Z #&
Loh Soo Har ¥ & &

Lum Kok Seng, David #k & 3%,
Lum Kwan Sung, Raymond #x34 3%,
Moh Swee Cheong, Doris £.3% &
Poon Tien Sheu & X 4+

Seng Lup Chew &, 42

Seow Choke Meng 51k "5
Seow Lee Kian, Terene 7 1 47
Sew Weng Cheong, Lawrence 7 7k #
Tang Sheung Ching, David Xf # iE
Tang Tat Kwong f ik 5%,

Wong Hoo Tung # T #

Yong Wai Khuan # 4% ¥
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IMPROVING TRANSPARENCY AND ACCOUNTABILITY

With the standard operation procedures in place, the organisation conducts periodic internal audit exercises to ensure proper
internal control. KWSH also engaged Deloitte & Touche Enterprise Risk Services Pte Ltd to enhance the effectiveness,
quality and value derived from their Internal Audit.

Committee & i &

MEDICAL ADVISORY
COMMITTEE
EHERER A&
Chairman £{*

Cheong Wai Kwong 7k 4% %

MEDIFUND COMMITTEE/
SOCIAL ASSISTANCE
FUND COMMITTEE
TR ZR &

Chairman %4+
Seow Lee Kian, Terene 7 w5 4§

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE

ok AR A

Chairman 4+

Pan Tien Chor #% X 1£

Vice Chairman &)] .4+
Tang Tat Kwong 5[ ik 5%,

The Board has also ensured that KWSH is in compliance with the Code of Governance Evaluation Checklist.

CONFLICT OF INTERESTS

KWSH has policies and standard operating procedures in place for board members, staff and volunteers regarding the
conflicts of interest. It is to ensure that all parties will act in the best interests of KWSH. They are required to declare any
conflict/potential conflict of interests periodically and are orientated on the procedures when they join the organisation.

At the regular Board meetings, the Board will also review and ensure that for transactions with parties with whom a conflicting
interest exists, the conflicting interest is fully disclosed and the parties are excluded from discussion and approval of such

transactions.
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AT A GLANCE
Highlights for 2015

NURSING HOME :DAY REHAB CENTRE §TCM CENTRE
AVERAGE OCCUPANCY :

o o ﬁcllents
(capped at 85% due to 6/0 rehab 12/0 served
redevelopment works) SESSIOHS

COMMUNITY SERVICES : SOCIAL ACTIVITIES

Home care Visits : .
. L oy

1,236

No. of o M4 | | 8
A < 3 . ' activities
Households - . ~
served

: REDUCTION IN : REDEVELOPMENT
: OVERALL : UPDATE
: : INFECTION RATE '

(/) 0.5% 8

Infection Control Rate 2014 - 2015 i
: Transitional TCM Centre

Vital Signs : operational on 14 Sep 2015

Automation
implemented in
September 2015

Computerised :
TCM management:
system L 21
implemented in : : The constructlon contract for
July 2015 - : the transitional wards was

: . awarded on 23 Dec 2015

[ Average Infection Rate - KPI
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Celebrating : sk # huditik &
Singapore’s Golden Jubilee | 21+ & %

Community Events

AR ES)

2015 was a year filled with many community events commemorating the nation’s 50th year of independence. KWSH was also
part of the many celebrations such as the Jubilee Walk and One Community Walk, where some residents also took part in.
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Jubilee Walk One Community Walk
2R AT LR—SFIAT

SG50 Hand-painted Mesh Bags

R 5 B+ B FFLREFRE

In conjunction with the nation’s special celebration, KWSH'’s residents hand-painted mesh
bags with attractive designs incorporating the SG50 logo. Some of these bags were used

as souvenir items given to special guests for our events and overseas visitors to KWSH.
Those who received the bags complimented our residents for their artistic talent.
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Mid-Autumn Festival Celebration

P AR RAE N

The Mid-Autumn Festival Celebration in September 2015 was
marked with the release of a giant sky lantern (FLBAXT) ,

bearing the SG50 logo and measuring 3.0 metres by 2.5
metres - the biggest ever in Singapore.
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Heritage 50 Site
2 AXRFE

In commemoration of Singapore’s 50th year of
independence, Lianhe Zaobao produced a special
column “50 Cultural Landscapes of Singapore” -
featuring captivating stories, accompanied by paintings
and photographs on some of Singapore’s old and new
heritage sites.

KWSH is privileged to be featured as one of these heritage
sites. The Chinese article can be found at the following link:
http://www.heritage50.sg/historical-hospitals.html.
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Remembering our Founding Prime Minister Lee Kuan Yew
B B K EF LR

2015 is also a year to remember the iconic moment in Singapore where the passing of Mr Lee Kuan Yew brought Singaporeans
closer together as one nation.
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Remembering

LEE KUAN YEW
1923-2015

A

25 March 2015 — CEO Dr Ow led the KWSH contingent in 26 March 2015 — At the beginning of a board meeting, KWSH Board of
paying tribute to the late Lee Kuan Yew at the Toa Payoh Central  Directors observed a minute of silence to remember the late Mr Lee.

Community Centre tributes site. 2015430268 - " RAEBEGEFANTBE, EFNEE— 4
201543250 —$ HREREA RN REBERARAEX BATKRI ML,
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Key Highlights of Our Services Eéi{r]éﬁﬂﬁ%%.é

Rehabilitation
)24

Collaboration Project with SIT 5% T X 45 &4 B

The collaboration agreement inked with Singapore Institute of Technology (SIT) on innovation projects will help us implement
innovation projects to improve care services for our patients and clients.

The ‘heel raise measurement’ device is one of the first few projects that KWSH and SIT have started working on together. The
device enables physiotherapists to have a more objective measurement of rehab outcome for patients doing a heel raise. The
device had been fabricated after incorporating various clinical inputs from KWSH’s therapists. Being small and portable, the
device has an interactive element that helps to empower the clients to carry out the strengthening exercises on their own in the
comfort of their home. The relevant information from the exercises can be wirelessly conveyed to the physiotherapists in KWSH
to help them monitor and assess their rehabilitation progress.

Such a collaboration is mutually beneficial to both parties as it not only challenges the SIT students to come up with innovative
healthcare solutions but also brings about a favourable outcome to KWSH patients and the community.
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KWSH Day Rehabilitation Centre (DRC) is one of the few
eldercare service providers appointed by the Agency for
Integrated Care (AIC) since June 2015 for the motorised
device (wheel-chair or scooter) assessment and training
for Senior Mobility Fund (SMF) applicants. The centre has
served about 73 seniors for such training programme.

The assessment and training serves to ensure the safe
use of the motorised device by the SMF applicants. The
DRC is an ideal training and assessment centre for the
motorised device as it not only has qualified Occupational
Therapists but also appropriate facilities and features.
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‘Gym Tonic’ Programme 443 7’31 B

Convened and funded by Lien Foundation, the ‘Gym Tonic’
program propagates the concept of ‘Exercise as Medicine’
to seniors who are frail or are simply unwilling to exercise. It
is an international coalition between Singapore and Kokkola
University, a renowned research university of Finland. It aims
to help the frail elderly to strengthen their physical ability
through technology and evidence-based expertise.

KWSH is privileged to be one of the 12 organisations that
have participated in the ‘Gym Tonic’ program. We received a
set of cutting-edge exercise equipment as well as funding to
send 2 physiotherapists to Finland to receive training on how
to operate the gym equipment and conduct assessment.
Besides the training, our staff also had a chance to visit - £
various rehabilitation centres in Finland and learn ‘best Learning to use the Balance Trainer and the ‘Gym Tonic’ software
practices’ from them. The skills and knowledge gained from F 3R AT 5 & B AA

the training will certainly improve our care quality to help our
elderly improve their physical wellness.
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A ) REBIE B LG GEL X R oA
F 2 oA RFAAERF LR T E R,
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E FEARR F A B 43 7 R B 124 2 — o AN
RAT—ARINRAZNEDEH AR T & LH, LRA
(LM 2236 T3 IR B 28 2L, SR8 AL )] RAR

Certified ‘Gym Tonic’ trainers from KWSH
JTREG RN SR EF N G

Nursing Administration
PEATHEHE

Improving Work Efficiency: Vital Signs Automation
AR B T K A G ARAERIE T e T B TAE B F

Through the fast and accurate capture of patients’
vital signs and wireless transmission of the data to the
electronic medical records, this initiative helps to ensure
a patient’s safety and alerts healthcare personnel of the
patient’s condition and abnormalities. Implemented for
all the wards since September 2015, this process helps
to improve productivity by reducing the time taken in
capturing a patient’s vital signs by 50% as compared
to previous manual measurement. Errors in the data
entries are also minimised and hence the patient’'s
safety is enhanced.

E A7 AR AE201549 f Fr45i8 i3 47 2 %, ik IT
T/ A EGHRIERIE, STAHEMANRACTIRETG
No X—MAFHAFAREZATALRN ZHL, TR
e AR IR A BLFF B R R E A BRI ARY
A, BRI E ARG FE—F ARG
IR R, AN AR E I AR I ASIERT
0% £ 53] A, A 3Tt R ARARIE,
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Medication Review Project Jf 2% & 371 B

This project aims to enhance the safety of residents. Through training
and audits, we strive to reduce any gaps in medication administration.
Through the implementation of the Computerised Prescription Order
Entry system (CPOE), by focusing on the 5 Rights (for patient, route,
medicine, dosage and timing), the medication administration process
is further streamlined and standardised.

LR B g ARSEH G AERE, BB T, ZNBH
BAAANABEE LG RE, BETRALELL T EANE R,
A 2% BIRAZ AT B #t— 69 AL Fe HLTE
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Infection Control 7 2

a. Hand Hygiene Awareness §3f 2 A &R

With the aim of promoting good hand hygiene
practices in the hospital, KWSH organised Hand
Hygiene Awareness Day in conjunction with
World Hand Hygiene Day on 22 May 2015. More
than 200 staff have benefitted immensely from
the learning activities on the day.

Through this programme, staff and residents
enhanced their awareness on hand hygiene
practices and even surpassed the WHO'’s
required compliance standard in the hand
hygiene tests carried out.

AT RGFFHREAIR, TEEGER T2 446 HRFFEAD RITFHRIAY, F#ERARL
M FHREENGZFIR. F5H L5 RRFN 2004 7 THRBEL,

KFELAREHFZREXR, BB FILENERM, [ Tielt A LA F3 AN X P BRLANG LI, FRE
B T A R A AT

b. Scabies Reduction Project &, ¥ #r#% % B

A project was conducted in November 2014 to review the current
practices and reduce the incurrence of scabies infection among
patients. Some reviewed measures include timely application of
medication, close monitoring for those patients with a past history of
scabies, and following up with an appropriate treatment plan. Since
the implementation of the revised measures in 2015, there had been
a 80% reduction in scabies infection cases.

B IE 220145511 A 2457 T — AR B A3RA4E LA 69 336 F= R 0 )%
BIMBLERE. RBROBROIERNALY, ALEIHAENR
ARATFZE BN, FHILETNETFTE. HAERERHLE Comparison of Scabies Cases
20154 H 36 AT G WY T 80%. LR S R
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TCM Services
¥ E IR 4

The Restructuring of Traditional Chinese Medicine (TCM) Centre ¥ [& 7% ¥ & 69 17 &

The Restructuring of Traditional Chinese
Medicine (TCM) Centre

T EITS iy

The TCM Accreditation and Credentialing
Committee (ACC) was formed with the
following objectives:

EIWFTENEFFERS, §4

sk RFE, BIFFENS PO LR
o H R RFR AR

o RAEEVF (B E B A EBH])

LHERAKFTENS PO RNHZ., FHAT F20155

o

201541 45, H#R EMEA LT REEE. RHETRMHLE R
WEF 5. N mARKTREK TI1246%,
FEIMSFPOLETHTRAERERAEER %, FENMS PR L6E
L FH XN ITF A B R A ST E AR %K

e Setting the directions and guiding the key
development of TCM Centre

e Setting up the clinical and quality standards
¢ Appointment of physicians (consultants and
above)

The above committee guided the formation
of the Centre’'s new policies, which were
implemented since 2015.

Relocation to a new transitional facility 4 £ #7649 1% % 76

On 14 September 2015, TCM Centre was relocated to the transitional facility
to make way for the new development. The transitional facility was converted

Since January 2015, specialist clinics for post  from the existing nurse quarters at minimal renovation costs.

stroke management, obesity management
and hair loss management have been set
up for Friday evenings. The number of
outpatients has also increased by 12.46%.

2015490148, ¥ ENS T #4828 R, AFGT ERES.
WEF R AR I L E A ey ek LA VA B R g .

TCM Centre has also moved towards
computerisation on registration and medical
documentation. The attendance recording of
the TCM staff has also been upgraded from
using the ‘punch card’ system to thumbprint
time recorder.

Inpatient Activities £ A &) 4L 3 &3
Enhancing psychosocial health of residents 2 -& 15 & #9 ~ F24& &

Since 2015, social activities have been increased to further engage our residents in a bid to
improve their psychosocial health. A few new innovative programmes include activities using
smart technology, communication via Skype for example, where patients get to video-chat with
their loved ones who are living overseas or who are unable to visit them; and playing interactive
games on tablets to promote their mental stimulation.

Some also participate in the ‘reminiscing’ programme to help them relive their past memories.
Another new programme to help the elderly stay mentally alert and have a sense of self-
worthiness is the ‘Social Plus’ initiative, where the designated resident is assigned to perform
simple work tasks to lend a helping hand to the operational works at the nursing home.

201554 ERFETIFLZVARENERTRANLY, REANGCEMEE, X4
A B QI AFREK, i@ dSkype iR, BAT Afe BAE L 9 R AL AT RIR 5 89
FABTAIRIFK ; EA L P LI LI E 35 RN E T .

— b [ R A TENLES, AT RAL T E I8, B S —ANF A B & “Social Plus”,
HHE KA RBED LS, BIBTHEML. ERALHFLNR AN T—LH LOES,
AEHAT AR A IT IR 64T F-o

Video chatting with loved ones
over Skype
18 1§ Skypefm F AHATALIA I X

. 4
‘Social Plus’ initiative - A resident inserting letters
into envelopes
“Social Plus” s Bl ——4% I8 2 BHE AN H 2

Interactive games on the tablet for mind ‘Reminiscing’ activity for revisiting old
stimulation memories
WA TR N b s X A “ig iR B At AT



Operation Support Services

BE LFRS
Linen Management Jk &% #2

The Linen Department has been restructured to address the
problem of insufficient linen due to issues such as torn linen.
The four-member team developed the following solutions for
linen management in the wards:

¢ Pre-inspecting linen with the vendor to ensure good
linen were distributed to the wards thus reducing the need
for linen replacement;

e Creating Training Aids for the linen inspection and
mending process;

e Setting up a par-level' distribution table to ensure
sufficient supplies; and

e Putting in place issuance trackers and replacement
schedules to better monitor linen supplies.

('A par level is a level of linen inventory required for a specific
period of time in a certain area.)

With the new measures in place, improvements will be found
not only in the efficiency of the linen and nursing staff but
also the comfort level of the residents. There has also been
costs savings with the appointment of a new laundry service
vendor that is experienced in the healthcare sector. Both
the enhanced productivity and cost efficiency will help the
hospital cope with its expansion in 2017.

Emergency Preparedness

P&

Pandemic Drill 74757 i =]

AR RIR SR B RS, RSB ITHAT 7 A, X L
AR FAH) T AT 7 F A ik gm A 0 R G e 31

o ol B H —RFALAEE RS, AFAR S E L Im R e
RIFRM, BB EE,;

o B EIDMH, 18 FRBEE LA RAL;

e AT A A AN AR T HBLR, AR R 6 R St

& VAR

c B RGHyRikIAAN A BAEA, UEGHE N AR S
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9 B TAIRIT T RS 30 T A0 £ 37 AR 89 TAE 2L
O OLRNBATRAMNGAFEE. BTRN—REE
FLRMAEZERGIHELERSH, ERFLIY
L RA AL . K
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%R R2017TH 69 7 3K R T T8 3R

L1107

More efficient work processes at the linen department
PR BRI 3 B R0 TARRAR

After receiving a circular from Ministry of Health (MOH) requesting for vigilance against MERS within healthcare institutions, the
hospital decided to stage a pandemic drill to test its triage and vigilance process. 80 visitors were screened during the exercise
on 3 July 2015. It was also noted that all staff were observant and are familiar with the essential operating procedures.

BAR B LARZ KA BRI F AP R4 4 (MERS) RFLH @45, EIRRZIHAT—KIT I RMKEA
R o qintt. A20158TASH MR I T, R T80L kT4, MREAHHEL, 2KRTHREFT@SAALNE,
IR A A AR AL
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Visitors queuing for temperature screening
WirF He A m F4RE
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KWSH is currently undergoing the most extensive
redevelopment in its history to be transformed into an
integrated community hub. The project consists of a new
12-storey Nursing Home (NH) building and major renovations
for its 4 conserved buildings.

Here’s a look at the redevelopment journey so far.

Key Milestones % 4t ¥ 42 &%

9 November 2013

The Architect Concept Plan (2nd version) for the new
12-storey NH building was exhibited at KWSH 1034
Anniversary, graced by Mr Gan Kim Yong, Minister for Health.

2013511898
e FARKAERIO3E S A KR AR H #6125
7R ERAAMATE (KA .

May to November 2014

A 2-storey transitional building was constructed to facilitate
the demolishment of 6 buildings to make way for the
12-storey NH building.

2014558 £11 A
AT HRE M ERI2E T R 4, BRAFRCERA E
o OJEEFOYRA EHNWWAE E — & B E 0916 035 56,

KWSH S 2 %8 ER
Redevelopment : & &t Xl

SREGEREAZHER L ERRABEGT 1, AKX
R A b o AR R P i3t X @ — 1122 & 6937 97 F
R E AR ABARG AR E XG5

TRREY HIRES0 HAZ,

November 2014 to January 2015

The Day Rehabilitation Centre, Training Centre, CEO Office,
Finance Office and HR Office were relocated to the 2-storey
transitional building.

2014411 A 201551

BEELF S hEFo. ERANE. MEHNEFR
ATy T B E 2 E s B E.

15 March 2015
Singapore Land Authority agreed on the lease of the vacant
land adjacent to KWSH for the construction of transitional
wards to enable the Addition & Alteration (A&A) strengthening
works for the 4 conserved buildings.

201543 A158

W L ERLERERBLERALNGTE L, AT
HE IR S, AHRAERG RS,




December 2014 to January 2015 22 July 2015

The conceptual plan and schematic design of the 12-storey The VIP tree, planted by the late founding Prime Minister
NH building were confirmed. Mr Lee Kuan Yew, was transplanted at another spot in the
2014412 4 201541 A garden.

122 55 I Fe AR 09L& Fo ik 3t 77 EARF N 201547 A228
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May to August 2015 10 September 2015

4 buildings were demolished. The main construction contract for the 12-storey NH building
2015458 £8 A was awarded.

48 FE FARIF R 201549 4105

128 5 0 249 23T 4 FL K ARMA

. 14 September 2015
April to September 2015 The TCM Centre was relocated to the transitional facility.
The ground floor of the staff quarters was converted to a
201549 4148

transitional TCM Centre.

201544 29 A
R T4 48 R B B A S b R s,
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October to November 2015

The TCM Centre and Admin Office building were demolished.
2015410 4 £11 A

TR 149 S Fo T B A E AT

21 November 2015

The detailed design and 3D model of the NH building, and
the construction site were viewed and inspected by Mr Gan
Kim Yong, Minister for Health, at KWSH 105th Anniversary.

2015411 A218
BAFKAALF AL ERISRE SR AL FET
IF AR EAR A it 7 R DA BRAETRY .
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23 December 2015
The construction contract for the transitional wards was
awarded.

2015412 /238

i B R B 09 6 T A F)

FIF B

Ongoing / Upcoming

AE 7 #HAT/ Bp K AT

December 2015 to
March 2016
2015412 § £2016%3 A

The ground floor structure
of the 12-storey NH building
will be completed.

122 97 IR B2 09 JR & 45 # Bp

April to December 2016
201644 £12 4

The 2nd storey to the upper
roof storey structure of the
12-storey NH building are
expected to be completed.
Mt RRN2E 7 Il T4
F2E R EF M

April 2016 to July 2017
201644 A £7 A

The architectural works of
the 12-storey NH building
will be completed.
TN TF AR IE EAR 6 R
#+ I 4%,

January to August 2016
2016417 £8 A

The transitional wards will
be built.

BB R A

December 2016
2016412 A

The topping up ceremony
for the 12-storey NH
building will be held.
RATI2Z 7 Il 2 Ak 09 3
TAAL Ko

July 2016 to May 2017
201647 A £2017%5 A

The Mechanical & Electrical
works for the 12-storey NH
building will be completed.
FTRN2 )% 57 I I £ 4R 69 A
Wl LA

December 2016 to July
2017
2016412 A £2017%7 A

The external works of the
12-storey NH building will
be completed.

R ARN2 5 T I 1T A% 89 b
HHIL,

June to July 2017
201746 A £7A

The Temporary Occupational
Permit (TOP) of the 12-storey
NH Building is expected.

AT K125 97 Frle 69l
B AR T E

October 2016 to July 2017
2016410 A 201747 A

The A & A works will be
completed and TOP of the
4 conserved buildings is
expected.

TR EG Fo i T4, 1%
BG4 AT IR0 BT
L THE,



Community Outreach H R IR ES

Distribution of “Bags of Joys” @ Whampoa & Bendemeer

BT A 3 B IR ALE

KWSH Admin Caring Team regularly visits elderly residents
in the Whampoa and Bendemeer area to provide them with
“Bags of Joy”; bags filled with necessities. The visits also
provide opportunities for our staff to constantly ensure the
well-being of these elderly residents is taken care of.

B[R 694T R S DNMAZF 25 AR TR 5k
ALBLA FRGERE . LHRLF A ASBHLETRR
Reft KA BB & X 5 R, ATEUR S /AR AL i
AAT B KA B AT LN

KWSH Admin Caring Team going door-to-door to deliver these “Bags of Joy” to the needy elderly residing in Whampoa and Bendemeer)
JREGRERGITEES D AEFTHAPRE TR 5 RALE, BEFREGSH

Promoting ‘Healthy Living, Healthy Ageing’

7 BRBERL, RIFSSRE

‘Think Health, Live Well’ i& i & &

KWSH participated in the "Think Health, Live Well" Health
Carnival held at ITE College Central on 15 March 2015. Our
staff provided TCM consultations and treatments to the
community elderly participating in the event.

JRERERT2015483158 A A3k THHE
FRFEAMPGERER B A T RENIER
MAEFEFH EARRFREFRET P EEFG 585

KWSH staff attending to the community at the "Think Health, Live Well"
Health Carnival

FREGERGINEARAE FERER EF LS AARERE R
B B89 F0 FaiG ST
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Fall Prevention Awareness 2 3% [ & 2 45 49 & 12

KWSH’s Day Rehabilitation Centre (DRC) Outreach Team
participated in a ‘Fall Prevention Awareness’ Screening at
Yew Tee Community Club on 25 April 2015. They were joined
by students from Nanyang Polytechnic’s School of Health
Sciences.

o

KWSH DRC Team providing advice on fall prevention for seniors at
Yew Tee

JREGERERALT CHRESARSERE R, HERENE
FEBRAE 69 F R

Dementia Awareness 3% 7% % %7 JE 9 & 172

KWSH's Outreach Team participated in Moulmein Kallang
GRC & Whampoa SMC’s Health Carnival, focusing on
dementia awareness, on 29 August 2015.

Assessments were conducted for the community elderly
to detect early signs of dementia and consultations were
provided for those at risk of developing the disease. TCM
consultations and acupuncture which can help to boost
brain power were also offered.

Rehabilitation Therapist attending to a resident
BIETTIFEA JERATY

FRAEREREL Y SINERAT201554 4250 Fo i
IR A A R0 — R B e i RO AR R 3R
R FES, ¥R KA B ek 69 F iR

KWSH DRC Team with students from Nanyang Polytechnic’s School
of Health Sciences

FREGERRLT CHRAHERTERMERAERGF L

JREGEIRT201548 7298 She T BEAR- o b5 K Fo
33 S KA AR I 69 AR KA R 55 AR 2o

BR 0 AR AR D T LR 65 RIG AT &K
B ER. T RERERSAIESFERRERKT
SR K, WP KRR, HREIREE, A
RURE 6 6 RAE T 270 & B b J RARAE 510
55

KWSH'’s TCM physician providing a consultation to a resident
JEREGERG P EIFA—LERRBEH



One Community Walk “4 &, —« 447"

KWSH residents took part in the One Community Walk @
Moulmein Kallang GRC and Whampoa SMC on 30th August
2015 along with 2000 other participants from the community.
The annual walk is organised by People’s Association.

IR E R AL A T201548A308, AR
ARG R —CFFATEM— A ER 5%
R’ [EAA154iE2000.4 & K — F ¥ 47.

KWSH residents at the One Community Walk
[ A B o Ro— s F 477

KWSH'’s Community Services Outreach Team, along with our
caring volunteers, offered a health screening programme to
100 elderly residents who participated in the One Community
Walk @ North.

;ARG ERGERRS R A — B GRS HETE
U2 AT A RS FH AT A100.5 5 KA A T & 45
RRAE .

' . - .
KWSH'’s health check at the One Community Walk
EREAHRAE ER—CHFIT £EGF REREE

.y o X

105 Anniversary and Community Care Day

1058 F K L R ALK XHF B

More than 1200 people turned up to celebrate KWSH’s 105
years of care at its 105 Anniversary and Community Care
Day on 21 November 2015.

The fabulous carnival was made possible with the help
of many philanthropic organisations and individuals who
contributed a wide spread of fabulous delicacies and games.

In collaboration with Singapore General Hospital, Singapore
Women’s Association and ‘myear Singapore’, health
screenings were also provided for the carnival participants.

&G E L 2015411 A21 B 470 71058 4k 1 Ak
K2R B, 08514812004 A&k — Rl R B,

AR ZIR B 6 EF AN F LRI R AL
oo I H, HIEHBERFHER, Fmk P RER, #
¥k dadcthaFe ‘myear Singapore’ F ik K AKAEAT AL R i
B, FIRA S EF Aot 5 KB RE T OS IRE
B,

More than 1200 people participated in KWSH's 105 Anniversary and
Community Care Day

JREGRERANNGIOSNFRARAR LMF B ERF THI
12008 24X — Bl R AL

Many participants joined in the carnival
R H ] SRR RS S
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Fundraising & &%

As a charity hospital, KWSH depends heavily on donations
made by our generous donors to help alleviate the financial
burden of our needy residents and also to keep the operations
at KWSH running smoothly. KWSH's fundraising events are
thus vital to the success of the hospital.

Our key fundraising events last year were our Mid-Autumn
Festival and Charity Concert.

Mid-Autumn Festival 2015
Amount raised: $971,833

AA-RAEEER, FAEGERTAS LR AMEE
REANER A, #AEH EE0F0Ek, B
Yo, HHIEN R B A BB N TR A E.

ERXFHIZFLETHCHET FRRMB A EF
E_‘é\o

Charity Concert 2015

Amount raised: $841,926




Volunteers : & T

KWSH's volunteers have sacrificed time, energy and effort in helping the hospital organise fundraising and community events to
benefit the elderly at large. They also help to brighten up the residents' stay — by befriending them in regular weekly activities like
Karaoke, Bingo and Chit-Chat sessions, and taking them on excursions to many places of interest in Singapore.

A big "Thank You' to all the volunteers who have tirelessly served the needy elderly, making a difference in their lives!

EREIMNAESE, RORARY T BEGEGANLEEZ AL GRRINEES, A7 KGERERS. &1 8
BRI ES, deogdk. k. Bingo# . WA, BFMNB KNG E L FEULEALEALS REG A
.

E XL Tim%EMITA RERA MG TEFILA, AN EEF R EFHHETM!

Volunteer Statistics

& TEIE
Participation of registered/active volunteers (for activities)

e 2015

2900 Volunteer participation

increased 19%
2800

2700

2600

No. of Visits

2500
2400
2300

2200 Based on a total of 7,754 volunteer visits

2015 2014

Some activities organised by our volunteers

— By ERE TR ESD

Group activities @ KWSH
EIREF)

Chinese New Year celebrations with corporate volunteers
Fads b F T — R AR F
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Residents watching music performances while enjoying afternoon tea
Be ZANAE 3 R T 509 Bl BE RO & AR R

Live instrumental music entertaining residents in the wards
A W A iR R R 5 2 B R R 49 Bingo s 2K,

An outing to the National Museum with corporate volunteers from A trip to the Chinese New Year Bazaar at Chinatown with corporate

Inland Revenue Authority of Singapore volunteers from HSBC
5H 550 E T —RANE R HIE Foll FHATHE T — R B LR RFGHF 5T

A Christmas Celebration at Orchid Country Club
JE I 5 AR R ERR AL F AR



Project CARE by Hong Wen School

I FARZ AR B 2015

To inculcate the school value of compassion and to raise the awareness of community services for the elderly, Hong Wen School

AT

organises their Project CARE (Children Actively Relating well with the Elderly) in conjunction with their Children’s Day Celebrations

annually.

On 8th October 2015, the students from Hong Wen School visited the elderly at KWSH, bringing along 300 goodie bags of daily
necessities. Besides penning ‘well-wishes’ messages for the residents, the students served breakfast and entertained them with
magnificent Wushu and Chinese dance performances.

AT RAREMNG ZC, FARSHARRSGAEr, BXFRAEFAEEAIL

EWRN R XFRLATAR

201541088, RXFROFAEARKITERREA, 7R T0NKA B ARG ESLC. KT AKRAMNSE T,
FAEMTRB|EATR ARREFFEEH.

We are very grateful to the following organisations and many individual volunteers for their support.
Their philanthropic spirit has brought much joy and financial relief to our residents.

RAEF BRBTENMEHF SAAEITRNG 3. RNHEZEFHLENHBEFRTREFRYSE.

CORPORATIONS/ASSOCIATIONS
Ak /WS

A&J Creative Danceworld

Advanced Technology Enterprise Pte Ltd
Advisors' Clique

American International Group

Artrend Design

Cloudera

Central Singapore Community Development
Council

Comfort Transportations Pte Ltd/City Cab Pte
Ltd (Comfort Delgro)

Commonwealth Travel Service Corporation
Pte Ltd

Dymon Asia Capital Pte Ltd

Finexis Advisory Pte Ltd

Great Eastern Financial Advisers Pte Ltd
Hair Time Unisex Salon

Institute of Fengshui Bazi Pte Ltd

Intel Technology Asia Pte Ltd

IPP Financial Advisers Pte Ltd

Inland Revenue Authority of Singapore
Jamic Entertainment

Joyful Charity

Kaneka S'pore Co (Pte) Ltd

Kulicke & Soffa Pte Ltd

Lions Club of Singapore Nassim
Lubritrade Leisure Pte Ltd

Master Card Worldwide

Ministry of Culture, Community and Youth
Micron Singapore

Microsoft Regional Sales Corporation
Ministry of Finance

Orchid Country Club

Nalco Pacific Pte Ltd

Nanyang Technological University, Nanyang
Business School

Northeast Health International (Pte) Ltd
NTUC Fairprice

Number Club

Pico Electronics (S) Pte Ltd

QSS Safety Products (S) Pte Ltd
Queen Club

Ralph Lauren Singapore
Regency Steel Asia Pte Ltd

Rider Levett Bucknall LLP

SIA Community Service Club
Singapore Press Holdings Limited
Sniff International Pte Ltd

Singapore General Hospital (Orthopedic
Surgery)

Singapore Women's Association
Super Electronic Pte Ltd
The Esplanade Co Ltd

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Ltd

UEMS Solutions Pte Ltd
Voilamedia International Management Pte Ltd

SCHOOLS

F&

Hong Wen School

Hwa Chong Institution
Methodist Primary School
Nan Hua High School
Regent Secondary School
Singapore Boys' Hostel
Tampines Junior College
Tanjong Katong Girls School
Tanjong Katong Primary School
University of South Australia
West Spring Primary School
Yangzheng Primary School

COMMUNITY CENTRES/COMMUNITY
CLUBS/RESIDENTIAL COMMITTEES
AR PS/HRARF/ ERERS
Ang Mo Kio Community Centre

Bonafide Heart

Cairnhill Community Club

Central Sikh Community

Do Re Me Singing Group

HARP

Jalan Besar Community Club (Youth
Executive Committee)

Kallang Community Club

Kreta Ayer Community Club
Pek Kio Community Centre
Potong Pasir Community Club
Giving.sg

Taman Jurong Community Club
Yuhua Community Club

Yuhua Zone 11 RC

RELIGIOUS ORGANISATIONS
TERAR

Eden BP Church

Faith Bible Presbyterian Church
Foochow Methodist Pentecostal Church
Grace Assembly of God

Pu Ti Light Fellowship

St Michael Church

The Mahaprajna Buddhist Society

INDIVIDUALS

There are more than 600 individual
volunteers registered with us.
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Awards and Scholarships

LF AR o

SHMDP- ILTC award NITEC award

AR TAEANS FTRAT AT X — P K37 22 IZEHABFRIE

%9:

Ms Zheng Zhijie, Charmaine, an Occupational Therapist, received Ms Sumiratna Binte Jumaat, a Patient Care Assistant,
the Social & Health Manpower Development Programme (SHMDP) received the Balaji Sadasivan Study Award which
— Intermediate and Long-term Care (Fellowship Scheme) award for sponsors her National ITE Certificate (NITEC) in Nursing
her to attend the Basic Neuro-Developmental Treatment (NDT) of at ITE. Having started studying earlier this year, she will

Adults with Hemiplegia Course from 9 to 27 November 2015. be completing her course in December 2016.
RALG IR A ERE L, RR AR EAAN FREER—  Ms Sumiratna Binte Jumaat, j5 A% B 8) 32, 3 3 “Balaji
PR ELE AL, WF20I5511AIR 2270 TR T A2 4L Sadasivan® 5] £7, H o E T LHE FRBGEP E

R it 77 09 R ARRAZ X EIRAZ. AT 2016 412 7 2k,

Occupational Therapist Ms Charmaine Zheng (in left picture) and Patient Care Assistant Ms Sumiratna Binte Jumaat (in right picture)
receiving their awards from Dr Amy Khor, Senior Minister of State, Ministry of the Environment and Water Resources & Ministry
of health

AL L, FRFA RTINS LAY HRBSIRKFERE ARG ITIFAREZ A (£B) Foss A Z B Ms Sumiratna Binte
Jumaat (FB) Mm%

KWSH Training Bond Sponsorship

NANYANG POLYTECHNIC

E % 39| WA B

Ms Yegammai D/O Ganesan, Physiotherapist, received the Kwong
Wai Shiu Hospital Sponsorship to pursue her Physiotherapy Degree
Conversion Course at Singapore Institute of Technology. Ms Yegammai
started her course in April 2015 and she will be completing her study in
April 2016.

Yegammai D/O Ganesan/a, ##s770F, K3 EGER
80 5| B ho W IL T K 5 T M I 6 ST R 5 S iRAZ. Yegammaiosdd

- A i’ o Physiotherapist Ms Yegammai seen here with her family
201544 F H46RA2F 3], FFHT2016504 A a5 ko

My 3234 57 0F Yegammaio 42 5 KA A%

MOH Nurses’ Merit Award

DARRFY £

Nurse Manager, Mdm Khin Mar Kyi, received the Ministry of Health Nurses’ Merit
Award 2015. She was one of the 14 recipients from ILTC organisations to receive
such award, and we are proud and thankful for her commitment and dedication to
KWSH all these years.

£ % ®Khin Mar Kyide 583Kk LA S201558 497 1407 %, #2148k 8 F KA
PHBEMNMGELEZ —, RMNARTH, CREMEZFRET REDERE
% B TAE Fe LALEG AT
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Skills Upgrading
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ITE Skills Certificate

ITE3 fEIE H

11 Patient Care Assistants have successfully
completed the ITE Skills Certificate in Health Care
(Home Care) Course. With this training, they will be
able to serve our residents with greater competence.

118 58 Adp B FDRA TR T E ST P8 (BERY )

A, RAITERARIES . % T 3E 6937 o) 2
Frhe 5 LITHBATE [T 6998 Ao

Advanced Diploma in Nursing (Gerontology)

BB ELE (XEmF)

2 of our staff nurses have been enrolled in the Advance
Diploma course to enhance their clinical skills and
knowledge in serving both the psychosocial and
healthcare needs of the elderly. They are Ms Tolouei Ma
Amor Tilano and Ms Logesvary a/p Chanderan, who will
complete the course at Nanyang Polytechnic in July 2016.

ERGH LY d R TEREER, EEM5AL
FIRAR, URFH Rt i, A ZIFRHELFK
FHHALEHFE FE K, A2 Tolouei Ma Amor .

Tilano«)s48 #=Logesvary a/p Chanderan.)v48, #4714 Ms Tolouei Ma Amor Tilano Ms Logesvary a/p Chanderan
F201647 A % RiEA2, Tolouei Ma Amor Tilano.)s48 Logesvary a/p Chanderan.]s48

Projects presented at the ILTC Quality Festival 2015
FE20154- s KA R 4% 2 % LR 69 B

Two of our projects submitted for the ILTC Quiality Festival 2015 Poster Competition, organised by AIC, were shortlisted for
poster presentation at the ILTC Quality Festival in October 2015. The festival serves as a platform for all ILTC organisations to
showcase their quality improvement projects and initiatives.

Both teams from Information Management and Support Services (IMSS) and Linen Department participated in the poster
presentation. The IMSS project team, comprising Mr Tan Kok Hwa and Mr Mothilal Chellappandi, presented on Server
Virtualization while the Linen Project Team, comprising Ms Yang Yu Chuan, Ms Nilar Win, Ms Nant Noe Noe Aye and Ms Khaing
War, presented its DMAIC Implementation for Linen Management.

A Sde 7201545 7 KI RIR SR F 0
Pk, MARKYABFENT REAE
ZEH AR TR EIR S MM R T R
TRk R A 5 A B R A F S

HRAHF L5 EEHRFRBRAADANSEI T
R T FTRAFELERFGARGAE
sk (B E M) #=Mothilal Chellappandi
AWK, BT TREZEMLGER. K
o B Al # B4R (L S-HATR) ARk
48 5i Nilar Win/v48. Nant Noe Noe Aye/ 40

) - : . . Heading the IMSS project Linen Project Team
FaKhaing War/ i, J&aw 7 RS E 85" 2 L team is IMSS Asst & L TA
M oMk dx ) KBS 0 LR Do Director Mr Tan Kok Hwa

FAGH 5 )32
E IR L
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o Doing More for our Residents

Q S > ) S

S A BRE S HZ T

o

g’ More outings for our residents More social activities in small groups
¥ I 5 B2 R AR 55 49 LA 5B ED

A trip to the shopping mall with the Admin  Having fun at an arcade

Caring Team via MRT T3 IR IR, 'Sing-along" with friends in the activity area
AT B R ML — A RIS RS Wy 2 B iEH BA A — AR

Residents taking part in the Jubilee Walk
R A S ik 2477 ) . L
Residents doing mesh-bag painting
R AIE A R &) i R B3 &%

Residents interacting with one another through the
fishing' game

Fo KA AL 4 6 R 5

Festive Celebration at Orchid Country Club
FEYHE S AL RERALY B
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No of Patient Visits

Occupancy Rate

FANEBITTAR

Average Infection Rate
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Operations Statistics : & %t

91%

(2013-2015) :

NH Occupancy

I |

2013

92% Capped at 85% due to
redevelopment works

84%

2014 2015

TCM Centre Patient Statistics

b ETTH s 2013 - 2015 Fym A6 T AR

38445

2013

Vs

Increase of 10%

Increase of 12%

47823

| I

2014

Vs

2015

Infection Control Rate

KPI

2013

3.0

2014

Decrease of 0.5%

2.5

2015

M Yr2013
Yr 2014

B Yr2015
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Number of Sessions

Number of Sessions
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Rehabilitation Centre Outpatient Statistics

11794

11139

8895

2013 2014 2015

Rehabilitation Centre Inpatient Statistics

36745 36844

35754*

*No. of inpatient sessions
is reduced as the nursing
home occupancy rate is
capped at 85%

2013 2014 2015



Financial Highlights

Statement of Financial Activities

Year Ended 31 December 2015

Operating income

Operating expenditure

Operating deficit before government grants

Singapore government grants

Operating deficit after government grants
Hospital redevelopment cost

Donation net of expenses

Investment property rental net income
Investment and interest net income

Other income

Net incoming resources

Available-for-sale financial assets

Total comprehensive income

2015
$

3,038,752

(17,231,324)

(14,192,572)

14,079,239

(113,333)

10,577,401
1,737,471
2,256,684

78,904

14,537,127

(1,799,476)

12,737,651

The full statements are available at www.kwsh.org.sg

W4

2014
$

3,446,255

(16,968,172)

(13,521,917)

13,498,384

(23,533)

11,922,106
1,559,993
1,408,939

66,607

14,934,112

95,197

15,029,309
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Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2015

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties
Available-for-sale financial assets
Investment in subsidiary

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Available-for-sale financial assets
Inventories

Trade and other receivables, current
Other assets, current

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables, current
Other liabilities, current
Total current liabilities
Net assets

The funds of the hospital
Unrestricted funds
Sinking fund

Project development fund

General fund
Fair value reserves

Total unrestricted funds

Restricted fund
Building fund

Total restricted fund

Total funds

2015
$

3,653,300
15,282,389
32,136,226

50,971,915

1,000,000
154,775
3,683,827
213,358
71,961,843
76,913,803

127,885,718

3,703,319
10,674,574

14,377,893

113,507,825

200,000
28,000,000
85,584,478
(1,008,714)

112,775,764

732,061

732,061

113,507,825

The full statements are available at www.kwsh.org.sg

2014
$

2,664,523
15,594,275
22,907,843

41,166,641

5,496,050
206,593
5,045,198
267,886
59,106,083
70,121,810

111,288,451

3,255,917
7,262,360

10,518,277

100,770,174

200,000
28,000,000
71,209,408

790,762

100,200,170

570,004

570,004

100,770,174
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Statement by the Board of Management and Financial Statements

Year Ended 31 December 2015
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (unique Entity Number: TO8CC30244)

Statement by the Board of Management and Financial Statements
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Statement by the Board of Management

In the opinion of the management, the accompanying statement of financial position, statement of financial activities,
statement of changes in funds and statement of cash flows are drawn up so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Hospital as at 31 December 2015 and the results, changes in funds and cash flows of the Hospital for
the reporting year ended on that date and at the date of this statement there are reasonable grounds to believe that the
Hospital will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

The Board of Management has authorised these financial statements on the date of this statement.

On behalf of the board of management,

Ng Siew Quan
Honorary Secretary

Hoong Kong Fatt
Treasurer

Singapore

31 March 2016
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of
KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: T08CC30244)

Report on the financial statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kwong Wai Shiu Hospital (“the Hospital”), which comprise the
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2015, and the statement of financial activities, statement of changes in
funds and statement of cash flows for the reporting year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with the
provisions of the Ordinance of the Hospital, the Charities Act, Chapter 37 and Singapore Financial Reporting Standards,
and for devising and maintaining a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide a reasonable assurance
that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorised use or disposition; and transactions are properly authorised
and that they are recorded as necessary to permit the preparation of true and fair financial statements and to maintain
accountability of assets.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.



Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of
KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (unique Entity Number: TO8CC3024J)
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Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements are properly drawn up in accordance with the Charities Act and
Singapore Financial Reporting Standards so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Hospital as at 31
December 2015 and the results, changes in funds and cash flows of the Hospital for the reporting year ended on that date.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
In our opinion, the accounting and other records required by the above regulations to be kept by the Hospital have been
properly kept in accordance with the Charities Act.

During the course of our audit, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that during the reporting year:

(a) The use of the donation moneys was not in accordance with the objectives of the Hospital as required under
regulation 11 of the Charities (Institutions of a Public Character) Regulations; and

(b) The Hospital has not complied with the requirements of regulation 15 (Fund-raising expenses) of the Charities
(Institutions of a Public Character) Regulations.

RENIO [N l/\p
RSM Chio Lim LLP
Public Accountants and

Chartered Accountants
Singapore

31 March 2016

Partner in charge of audit: Woo E-Sah
Effective from year ended 31 December 2014
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: T08CC3024J)

Statement of Financial Activities

Year Ended 31 December 2015

2015

Incoming resources
Charitable activities income
Voluntary income
Fund-raising activities
Investment income

Gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial
assets

Interest income

Rental income

Other income 4
Total incoming resources

Resources expended

Charitable activities expenses 5
Fund-raising expenses

Rental expenses

Investment expenses

Other operating and administration expenses 6
Hospital redevelopment cost

Total resources expended
Net incoming resources

Other comprehensive income
Available-for-sale financial assets 12
Total comprehensive income

Unrestricted Funds

General
Fund

$

3,038,752
6,273,568
4,508,893
1,043,952

656,520
569,822
2,710,266
14,794,042
33,585,815

11,053,480
367,117
972,795
3,610
6,177,844
635,899
19,210,745

14,375,070

14,375,070

Fair Value
Reserve

$

(1,799,476)
(1,799,476)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Restricted
Fund
Building
Fund
$

162,057

162,057

162,057

162,057

Total

3,038,752
6,435,625
4,508,893
1,043,952

656,520
569,822
2,710,266
14,794,042
33,747,872

11,053,480
367,117
972,795
3,610
6,177,844
635,899
19,210,745

14,537,127

(1,799,476)
12,737,651



KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: T08CC3024J)

Statement of Financial Activities

Year Ended 31 December 2015
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Restricted
Unrestricted Funds Fund
General Fair Value Building
Fund Reserve Fund Total
$ $ $ $
2014
Incoming resources
Charitable activities income 3,446,255 — — 3,446,255
Voluntary income 6,777,846 — 218,371 6,996,217
Fund-raising activities 5,330,963 — — 5,330,963
Investment income 741,418 — — 741,418
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets 304,990 — — 304,990
Interest income 372,704 — — 372,704
Rental income 2,682,850 — — 2,682,850
Other income 4 13,599,113 — — 13,599,113
Total incoming resources 33,256,139 — 218,371 33,474,510
Resources expended
Charitable activities expenses 5 10,591,668 — — 10,591,668
Fund-raising expenses 405,074 — — 405,074
Rental expenses 1,122,857 — — 1,122,857
Investment expenses 10,173 — — 10,173
Other operating and administration expenses 6 6,376,504 — — 6,376,504
Hospital redevelopment cost 34,122 — — 34,122
Total resources expended 18,540,398 — — 18,540,398
Net incoming resources 14,715,741 — 218,371 14,934,112
Other comprehensive income
Available-for-sale financial assets 12 — 95,197 — 95,197
Total comprehensive income 14,715,741 95,197 218,371 15,029,309

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: T08CC3024J)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year comprised:

Year Ended 31 December 2015

2015
Operating deficit before government grants

Singapore government grants

Operating deficit after government grants
Voluntary income

Fund raising net surplus

Investment and interest net income
Rental net income

Other income

Hospital redevelopment cost
Singapore government grants for hospital
redevelopment cost

Available-for-sale financial assets
Total comprehensive income

2014
Operating deficit before government grants

Singapore government grants

Operating deficit after government grants
Voluntary income

Fund raising net surplus

Investment and interest net income
Rental net income

Other income

Hospital redevelopment cost
Singapore government grants for hospital
redevelopment cost

Available-for-sale financial assets
Total comprehensive income

Unrestricted Funds

General
Fund

$

(14,192,572)
14,079,239
(113,333)
6,273,568
4,141,776
2,256,684
1,737,471
78,904
(635,899)

635,899

14,375,070

Fair Value
Reserve

$

(1,799,476)
(1,799,476)

Unrestricted Funds

General
Fund

$

(13,521,917)
13,498,384
(23,533)
6,777,846
4,925,889
1,408,939
1,559,993
66,607
(34,122)

34,122

14,715,741

Fair Value
Reserve

$

95,197
95,197

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Restricted
Fund
Building
Fund
$

162,057

162,057

Restricted
Fund
Building
Fund
$

218,371

Total
$

(14,192,572)
14,079,239
(113,333)
6,435,625
4,141,776
2,256,684
1,737,471
78,904
(635,899)

635,899
(1,799,476)
12,737,651

Total

(13,521,917)
13,498,384
(23,533)
6,996,217
4,925,889
1,408,939
1,559,993
66,607
(34,122)

34,122
95,197
15,029,309



KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: T08CC3024J)

Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2015

Notes
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 10
Investment properties 11
Available-for-sale financial assets 12
Investment in subsidiary 13
Total non-current assets
Current assets
Available-for-sale financial assets 12
Inventories 14
Trade and other receivables, current 15
Other assets, current 16
Cash and cash equivalents 17
Total current assets
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables, current 18
Other liabilities, current 19
Total current liabilities
Net assets
The funds of the hospital
Unrestricted funds
Sinking fund 20
Project development fund 20
General fund 20
Fair value reserves 20

Total unrestricted funds

Restricted fund
Building fund 20
Total restricted fund

Total funds

2015

3,653,300
15,282,389
32,136,226

50,971,915

1,000,000
154,775

3,683,827
213,358
71,961,843
76,913,803

127,885,718

3,703,319
10,674,574
14,377,893

113,507,825

200,000
28,000,000
85,584,478
(1,008,714)

112,775,764

732,061
732,061

113,507,825

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

2014

2,664,523
15,594,275
22,907,843

41,166,641

5,496,050
206,593

5,045,198
267,886
59,106,083
70,121,810

111,288,451

3,255,917
7,262,360
10,518,277

100,770,174

200,000
28,000,000
71,209,408

790,762

100,200,170

570,004
570,004

100,770,174
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: T08CC3024J)

Statement of Changes in Funds

Year Ended 31 December 2015

2015
$
Opening Balance at beginning of the reporting year 100,770,174
Surplus for the reporting year 12,737,651
Closing Balance at end of the reporting year (Note 20) 113,507,825

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

2014

85,740,865
15,029,309
100,770,174



KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: T08CC3024J)

Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended 31 December 2015

Cash flows from operating activities

Net incoming resources for the year

Adjustments for:

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Depreciation of investment properties

Investment income

Interest income

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets
Operating cash flow before changes in working capital
Inventories

Trade and other receivables, current

Other assets, current

Trade and other payables, current

Other liabilities, current

Cash restricted in use

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Coupon received

Dividends received

Interest received

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Disposal of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets
Disposal of available-for-sale financial assets

Net cash flows used in investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, statement of cash flows, beginning balance
Cash and cash equivalents, statement of cash flows, ending balance

(Note 17A)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

2015

14,537,127

905,461
311,886
(1,043,952)
(559,822)
34,590
(656,520)
13,528,770
51,818
1,461,371
54,528
447 402
3,412,214
(2,788,404)
16,167,699

696,289
347,663
559,822

(1,828,968)
140
(21,651,900)
15,776,611
(6,100,343)

10,067,356
53,832,835

63,900,191

2014

14,934,112

726,210
318,250
(741,418)
(372,704)
1,149
(304,990)
14,560,609
4,584
(2,598,398)
(207,023)
645,232
(371,243)
2,038,880
14,072,641

481,480
259,938
372,704
(2,068,557)
(11,051,525)
1,695,047
(10,310,913)

3,761,728
50,071,107

53,832,835
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: T08CC3024J)

Notes to the Financial Statements

31 December 2015

1. General

The principal activities of the Hospital are to establish and maintain a public hospital and nursing home.

The Hospital is incorporated and domiciled in Singapore under the Kwong-Wai-Shiu Hospital Ordinance (Chapter 366).
The address of the Hospital’s registered office is 705, Serangoon Road, Singapore 328127.

The financial statements are presented in Singapore Dollar. The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the board of management on the date indicated in the statement by the Board of Management.

In pursuance of the Hospital’s objectives, the general policy adopted by the hospital is the provision of relief to financially
needy persons irrespective of race or religion.

The Hospital's assets are held for purposes of meeting its charitable objectives.

Accounting convention

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Singapore Financial Reporting Standards
(“FRS”) and the related Interpretations to FRS (“INT FRS”) as issued by the Singapore Accounting Standards Council
and the Companies Act, Chapter 50. The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis under the
historical cost convention except where a FRS requires an alternative treatment (such as fair values) as disclosed
where appropriate in these financial statements. The accounting policies in FRSs may not be applied when the effect
of applying them is immaterial. The disclosures required by FRSs need not be made if the information is immaterial.
Other comprehensive income comprises items of income and expense (including reclassification adjustments) that
are not recognised in the income statement, as required or permitted by FRS. Reclassification adjustments are
amounts reclassified to profit or loss in the income statement in the current period that were recognised in other
comprehensive income in the current or previous periods.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The estimates
and assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Apart from those involving estimations, management has made
judgements in the process of applying the Hospital’s accounting policies. The areas requiring management’s most
difficult, subjective or complex judgements, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial
statements, are disclosed at the end of this footnote, where applicable.

Basis of presentation

Consolidated financial statements are only presented as required by Singapore Financial Reporting Standard 110
Consolidated Financial Statements, where the subsidiary is significant.
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2. Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

2A. Significant accounting policies

Revenue recognition

Revenues including donations, gifts and grants that provide core funding or are of general nature are recognised
where there is (a) entitlement (b) certainty and (c) sufficient reliability of measurement. Such income is only
deferred when: the donor specifies that the grant or donation must only be used in future accounting periods;
or the donor has imposed conditions which must be met before the Hospital has unconditional entitlement. The
revenue amount from services is the fair value of the consideration received or receivable from the gross inflow
of economic benefits during the period arising from the course of the ordinary activities of the Hospital and it is
shown net of related goods and services tax and subsidies.

(i) Patient Service Charge

Revenue from patient service is recognised when the services are performed.

(ii) Donations

Revenue from cash donations and fund-raising projects are recognised as and when received except for
advance donation received. Donation received in advance for future fund raising projects are deferred and
recognised as incoming resources as and when the fund raising projects are held.

(iii) Interest Income

Interest revenue is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest rate that takes into account
the effective yield on the asset.

(iv) Investment income
Dividend from equity instrument is recognised as income when the entity’s right to receive payment is established.

Coupon income from bonds is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest rate that takes
into account the effective yield on the asset.

(v) Rental income

Rental revenue is recognised on a time-proportion basis that takes into account the effective yield on the asset
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(vi) Government grants

Government grants to cover a particular expenditure or programme are accounted for as incoming resources
upon receipt of notification of the grant award, which normally coincides with the year when the related expenses,
for which the grant is intended to cover, are incurred. The corresponding asset (grants receivable account) is
also recognised then. A government grant is recognised at fair value when there is reasonable assurance that
the conditions attaching to it will be complied with and that the grant will be received. Grants in recognition of
specific expenses is recognised as income over the periods necessary to match them with the related costs
that they are intended to compensate, on a systematic basis. A grant related to depreciable assets is allocated
to income over the period in which such assets are used in the project subsidised by the grant. A government
grant related to assets, including non-monetary grants at fair value, is presented in the statement of financial
position by setting up the grant as deferred income. The interest saved from government loans is regarded as
additional government grant.
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2. Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (cont’d)

2A. Significant accounting policies (cont’d)

Gifts in kind

A giftin kind is included in the statement of financial activities based on an estimate of the fair value at the date of the
receipt of the gift of the non-monetary asset or the grant of a right to the monetary asset. The gift is recognised if the
amount of the gift can be measured reliably and there is no uncertainty that it will be received.

Goods donated as property, plant and equipment are recorded at values based on a reasonable estimate of their
fair value. Assets which are donated for resale, distribution or consumption are recorded when received. No value is
ascribed to volunteer services.

Employee benefits

Contributions to a defined contribution retirement benefit plan are recorded as an expense as they fall due. The
entity’s legal or constructive obligation is limited to the amount that it is obligated to contribute to an independently
administered fund (such as the Central Provident Fund in Singapore, a government managed defined contribution
retirement benefit plan). For employee leave entitlement the expected cost of short-term employee benefits in
the form of compensated absences is recognised in the case of accumulating compensated absences, when the
employees render service that increases their entitlement to future compensated absences; and in the case of non-
accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur. A liability for bonuses is recognised where the
entity is contractually obliged or where there is constructive obligation based on past practice.

Income tax

As a charity, the Hospital is exempt from tax on income and gains falling within section 13U(1) of the Income Tax Act
to the extent that these are applied to its charitable objects. No tax charges have arisen in the Hospital.

Foreign currency transactions

The functional currency is the Singapore dollar as it reflects the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates. Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in the functional currency at the rates ruling at the dates
of the transactions. At each end of the reporting year, recorded monetary balances and balances measured at fair
value that are denominated in non-functional currencies are reported at the rates ruling at the end of the reporting
year and fair value measurement dates respectively. All realised and unrealised exchange adjustment gains and
losses are dealt with in profit or loss except when recognised in other comprehensive income and if applicable
deferred in equity such as for qualifying cash flow hedges. The presentation is in the functional currency.
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2A.

Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (cont’d)

Significant accounting policies (cont’d)

Property, plant and equipment

Depreciation is provided on a straight line basis to allocate the gross carrying amounts of the assets less their
residual values over their estimated useful lives of each part of an item of these assets. The annual rates of
depreciation are as follows:

Building Over the leasehold period
Leasehold improvements 5 years
Office and medical equipments 5 years
Furniture and fittings 10 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
IT systems and equipment 3 years

An asset is depreciated when it is available for use until it is derecognised even if during that period the item is
idle. Fully depreciated assets still in use are retained in the financial statements.

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost on initial recognition and after initial recognition at cost less any
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition
of an item of property, plant and equipment is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if
any, and the carrying amount of the item and is recognised in profit or loss. The residual value and the useful life of
an asset is reviewed at least at each end of the reporting year and, if expectations differ significantly from previous
estimates, the changes are accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate, and the depreciation charge for
the current and future periods are adjusted.

Cost also includes acquisition cost, any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Subsequent cost are recognised
as an asset only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss when
they are incurred.
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KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: T08CC3024J)

2. Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (cont’d)

2A. Significant accounting policies (cont’d)

Investment property

Investment property is property owned to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both, rather than for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes or sale in the ordinary course of business.
It includes an investment property in the course of construction. After initial recognition at cost including transaction
costs the cost model is used to measure the investment property using the treatment for property, plantand equipment,
that is, at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. An investment property
that meets the criteria to be classified as held for sale is carried at the lower of carrying amount and fair value. For
disclosure purposes only, the fair values are measured periodically on a systematic basis at least once in three years
by external independent valuers having an appropriate recognised professional qualification and recent experience
in the location and category of the property being valued. The annual rate of depreciation is 2% on reducing balance
basis over the terms of the lease.

Leases

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased assets
are classified as operating leases. For operating leases, lease payments are recognised as an expense in profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease unless another systematic basis is representative
of the time pattern of the user’s benefit, even if the payments are not on that basis. Lease incentives received
are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of total lease expense. Rental income from operating leases is
recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease unless another systematic basis
is representative of the time pattern of the user’s benefit, even if the payments are not on that basis. Initial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost (first in first out method) and net realisable value. Net realisable value
is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale. A write down on cost is made where the cost is not recoverable or if
the selling prices have declined. Cost includes all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.
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2. Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (cont’d)

2A. Significant accounting policies (cont’d)

Impairment of non-financial assets

Irrespective of whether there is any indication of impairment, an annual impairment test is performed at the same
time every year on an intangible asset with an indefinite useful life or an intangible asset not yet available for use.
The carrying amount of other non-financial assets is reviewed at each end of the reporting year for indications of
impairment and where an asset is impaired, it is written down through profit or loss to its estimated recoverable
amount. The impairment loss is the excess of the carrying amount over the recoverable amount and is recognised in
profit or loss. The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. When the fair value less costs of disposal method is used, any available recent market
transactions are taken into consideration. When the value in use method is adopted, in assessing the value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-
generating units). At each end of the reporting year non-financial assets other than goodwill with impairment loss
recognised in prior periods are assessed for possible reversal of the impairment. An impairment loss is reversed only
to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been measured,
net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Funds

Fund balances restricted by outside sources are so indicated and are distinguished from unrestricted funds
allocated to specific purposes, if any, by action of the management. Externally restricted funds may only be utilised
in accordance with the purposes established by the source of such funds or through the terms of an appeal and
are in contrast with unrestricted funds over which management retains full control to use in achieving any of its
institutional purposes. An expense resulting from the operating activities of a fund that is directly attributable to the
fund is charged to that fund. Common expenses if any are allocated on a reasonable basis to the funds based on a
method most suitable to that common expense.
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2. Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (cont’d)

2A. Significant accounting policies (cont’d)

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement and derecognition:

A financial asset is recognised on the statement of financial position when, and only when, the entity becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The initial recognition of financial assets is at fair value normally
represented by the transaction price. The transaction price for financial asset not classified at fair value through profit
or loss includes the transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset.
Transaction costs incurred on the acquisition or issue of financial assets classified at fair value through profit or loss
are expensed immediately. The transactions are recorded at the trade date.

Irrespective of the legal form of the transactions performed, financial assets are derecognised when they pass the
“substance over form” based on the derecognition test prescribed by FRS 39 relating to the transfer of risks and
rewards of ownership and the transfer of control. Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount
is reported in the statement of financial position if there is currently a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Subsequent measurement:

Subsequent measurement based on the classification of the financial assets in one of the following four categories
under FRS 39 is as follows:

1. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: As at end of the reporting year date there were no financial
assets classified in this category.

2. Loans and receivables: Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. Assets that are for sale immediately or in the near term are
not classified in this category. These assets are carried at amortised costs using the effective interest method
(except that short-duration receivables with no stated interest rate are normally measured at original invoice
amount unless the effect of imputing interest would be significant) minus any reduction (directly or through the
use of an allowance account) for impairment or uncollectibility. Impairment charges are provided only when
there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.
The methodology ensures that an impairment loss is not recognised on the initial recognition of an asset. Losses
expected as a result of future events, no matter how likely, are not recognised. For impairment, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced through use of an allowance account. The amount of the loss is recognised in
profit or loss. An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised. Typically the trade and other receivables are classified in this category.

3. Held-to-maturity financial assets: As at end of the reporting year date there were no financial assets classified in
this category.
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2. Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (cont’d)

2A. Significant accounting policies (cont’d)

Financial assets (cont’d)

4. Available-for-sale financial assets: These are non-derivative financial assets that are designated as available-
for-sale on initial recognition or are not classified in one of the previous categories. These assets are carried
at fair value. Changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets (other than those relating to foreign
exchange translation differences on monetary investments) are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in a separate component of equity under the heading revaluation reserves. Such reserves are
reclassified to profit or loss when realised through disposal. When there is objective evidence that the asset
is impaired, the cumulative loss is reclassified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment. A
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the investment below its cost is considered to be objective
evidence of impairment. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of an equity instrument classified as available-
for-sale increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss,
it is reversed against revaluation reserves and is not subsequently reversed through profit or loss. However for
debt instruments classified as available-for-sale impairment losses recognised in profit or loss are subsequently
reversed if an increase in the fair value of the instrument can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the recognition of the impairment loss. The weighted average method is used when determining the cost basis
of publicly listed equities being disposed of. For non-equity instruments classified as available-for-sale the
reversal of impairment is recognised in profit or loss. These financial assets are classified as non-current assets
unless management intends to dispose of the investments within 12 months of the end of the reporting year.
Usually non-current investments in equity shares and debt securities are classified in this category but it does not
include subsidiaries, joint ventures, or associates. Unquoted investments are stated at cost less allowance for
impairment in value where there are no market prices, and management is unable to establish fair value by using
valuation techniques except that where management can establish fair value by using valuation techniques the
relevant unquoted investments are stated at fair value. For unquoted equity instruments impairment losses are
not reversed.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include bank and cash balances, and on-demand deposits. For the statement of cash
flows the item includes cash and cash equivalents less cash subject to restriction that form an integral part of cash
management.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition, measurement and derecognition:

A financial liability is recognised on the statement of financial position when, and only when, the entity becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument and it is derecognised when the obligation specified in the
contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. The initial recognition of financial liability is at fair value normally
represented by the transaction price. The transaction price for financial liability not classified at fair value through
profit or loss includes the transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial
liability. Transaction costs incurred on the acquisition or issue of financial liability classified at fair value through profit
or loss are expensed immediately. The transactions are recorded at the trade date.
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2. Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (cont’d)

2A. Significant accounting policies (cont’d)

Financial liabilities (cont’d)
Subsequent measurement:

Subsequent measurement based on the classification of the financial liabilities in one of the following two categories
under FRS 39 is as follows:

1. Liabilities at fair value through profit or loss: As at end of the reporting year date there were no financial liabilities
classified in this category

2. Other financial liabilities: All liabilities, which have not been classified as in the previous category fall into this
residual category. These liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Trade and
other payables and borrowings are usually classified in this category. Items classified within current trade and
other payables are not usually re-measured, as the obligation is usually known with a high degree of certainty and
settlement is short-term.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is taken to be the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date (that is, an exit price). It is a market-based
measurement, not an entity-specific measurement. When measuring fair value, management uses the assumptions
that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability under current market conditions, including
assumptions about risk. The entity’s intention to hold an asset or to settle or otherwise fulfil a liability is not taken
into account as relevant when measuring fair value. In making the fair value measurement, management determines
the following: (a) the particular asset or liability being measured (these are identified and disclosed in the relevant
notes below); (b) for a non-financial asset, the highest and best use of the asset and whether the asset is used in
combination with other assets or on a stand-alone basis; (c) the market in which an orderly transaction would take
place for the asset or liability; and (d) the appropriate valuation techniques to use when measuring fair value. The
valuation techniques used maximise the use of relevant observable inputs and minimise unobservable inputs. These
inputs are consistent with the inputs a market participant may use when pricing the asset or liability.

The fair value measurements and related disclosures categorise the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure
fair value by using a fair value hierarchy of three levels. These are recurring fair value measurements unless state
otherwise in the relevant notes to the financial statements. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date. Level 2 inputs are
inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
or indirectly. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. The level is measured on the basis of
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. Transfers between levels of the
fair value hierarchy are deemed to have occurred at the beginning of the reporting year. If a financial instrument
measured at fair value has a bid price and an ask price, the price within the bid-ask spread or mid-market pricing that
is most representative of fair value in the circumstances is used to measure fair value regardless of where the input is
categorised within the fair value hierarchy. If there is no market, or the markets available are not active, the fair value
is established by using an acceptable valuation technique.
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2. Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (cont’d)

2A. Significant accounting policies (cont’d)

Fair value measurement (cont’d)

The carrying values of current financial instruments approximate their fair values due to the short-term maturity
of these instruments and the disclosures of fair value are not made when the carrying amount of current financial
instruments is a reasonable approximation of the fair value. The fair values of non-current financial instruments may
not be disclosed separately unless there are significant differences at the end of the reporting year and in the event
the fair values are disclosed in the relevant notes to the financial statements.

Provisions

A liability or provision is recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A provision is made using best estimates of the
amount required in settlement and where the effect of the time value of money is material, the amount recognised is
the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the
provision due to passage of time is recognised as interest expense. Changes in estimates are reflected in profit or
loss in the reporting year they occur.

2B. Critical judgements, assumptions and estimation uncertainties

The critical judgements made in the process of applying the accounting policies that have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements and the key assumptions concerning the future, and
other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting year, that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities currently or within the next reporting year are
discussed below. These estimates and assumptions are periodically monitored to ensure they incorporate all relevant
information available at the date when financial statements are prepared. However, this does not prevent actual
figures differing from estimates.

Allowance for doubtful accounts:

An allowance is made for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from the subsequent inability of the
patients and tenants to make required payments. If the financial conditions of the patients and tenants were to
deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments, additional allowances may be required in
future periods. Management specifically analyses accounts receivables and analyses historical bad debt, patient
and tenants financial conditions, current economic trends and changes in patient and tenants payment terms when
evaluating the adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts. Management also consider whether subsidy can be
obtained from patient own fund, patient admission deposit and other sources. At the end of the reporting year, the
receivables carrying amount approximates the fair value and the carrying amounts might change materially within the
next reporting year but these changes would not arise from assumptions or other sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting year. The carrying amount is disclosed in the Note on trade and other receivables.
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2. Significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (cont’d)

2B. Critical judgements, assumptions and estimation uncertainties (cont’d)

Investments available-for-sale impairment tests:

The management treats investments available-for-sale as impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value below cost. The determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires significant
judgement.

Useful lives of plant and equipment:

The estimates for the useful lives and related depreciation charges for plant and equipment is based on commercial
and other factors which could change significantly as a result of innovations and in response to market conditions.
The depreciation charge is increased where useful lives are less than previously estimated lives, or the carrying
amounts written off or written down for technically obsolete or assets that have been abandoned. It is impracticable
to disclose the extent of the possible effects. It is reasonably possible, based on existing knowledge, that
outcomes within the next reporting year that are different from assumptions could require a material adjustment
to the carrying amount of the balances affected. The carrying amount of the specific assets at the end of the
reporting year affected by the assumption is $1,185,860 (2014: $872,407).

3. Related party relationships and transactions

FRS 24 on related party disclosures requires the reporting entity to disclose: (a) transactions with its related parties;
and (b) relationships between parents and subsidiaries irrespective of whether there have been transactions between
those related parties. A party is related to a party if the party controls, or is controlled by, or can significantly influence
or is significantly influenced by the other party.

It is not the practice for the trustees/office bearers, or people connected with them, to receive remuneration, or other
benefits, from the Hospital for which they are responsible, or from institutions connected with the Hospital.

All board members and staff members of the Hospital are required to read and understand the conflict of interest
policy in place and make full disclosure of interests, relationships and holdings that could potentially result in conflict
of interests. When a conflict of interest situation arises, the members or staffs shall abstain from participating in the
discussion, decision making and voting on the matter.

3A. Related party transactions:

There are transactions and arrangements between the reporting entity and related parties and the effects of these on
the basis determined between the parties are reflected in these financial statements.

Significant related party transactions:
2015 2014
$ $

Purchase of goods and services from companies in which certain board
members or governing council members have an interest 228,898 339,676
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3. Related party relationships and transactions (cont’d)

3B. Key management compensation:

2015 2014
$ $
Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 1,297,850 1,079,781
The above amounts are included under employee benefits expense.
Number of key management in remuneration bands:
2015 2014
Above $200,000 1 1
$100,001 - $200,000 7 4
Less than $100,000 1 2

Key management personnel comprise the Chief Executive Officer and the direct reporting senior officers. The
board members did not receive any compensation during the year.

There were no transactions with a corporation in which the above key management personnel have an interest.

3C. Other receivables from related parties:

The movements in other receivables from a related party are as follows:

Subsidiary
2015 2014
$ $
Other receivables:
Balance at beginning of year 33,990 32,205
Amounts paid out and settlement of liabilities on behalf of another party 6,404 1,785
Balance at end of year — debit 40,394 33,990
4. Other income
2015 2014
$ $
Singapore government grants 14,715,138 13,532,506
Other income 78,904 66,607
14,794,042 13,599,113
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5. Charitable activities expenses

2015 2014
$ $

Western medication 269,167 365,969
Medical supplies 482,391 496,944
Laundry 153,077 186,498
Food for patients 304,272 354,013
Electricity and gas 298,276 376,366
Traditional Chinese Medicine expenses (TCM) 219,614 230,024
Consultancy and professional fees 856,928 784,410
Staff costs 6,320,229 5,736,519
Contributions to defined contribution plan 566,287 462,614
Other staff related costs 334,873 272,636
Foreign worker levy and expenses 760,203 796,389
Other charitable related expenses 488,163 529,286

11,053,480 10,591,668

6. Other operating and administration expenses
2015 2014
$ $

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 413,351 726,210
Non-claimable GST expenses 454 231 410,636
Printing and stationery 60,716 76,988
Small assets expensed off 73,006 171,554
Consultancy fees 24,849 36,236
Leased land rental 1,852,838 1,776,852
Leasing of equipments 14,400 14,784
Repair and maintenance 158,230 210,537
Staff costs 2,188,765 2,169,453
Contributions to defined contribution plan 282,073 264,695
Other staff related costs 74,250 69,102
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 34,590 1,149
Other expenses 546,545 448,308

6,177,844 6,376,504
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7. Employee benefits expense

2015 2014
$ $
Staff costs 8,508,994 7,905,972
Contributions to defined contribution plan 848,360 727,309
9,357,354 8,633,281
8. Items in the statement of financial activities
The statement of financial activities includes the following charges:
2015 2014
$ $
External audit fees 48,900 51,900

9. Tax deductible donation receipts

The Hospital enjoys a concessionary tax treatment whereby qualifying donors are granted 3 (2014: 2.5) times tax
deduction for the donations made to the Hospital. This status was renewed for 3 years with effect from 1 July 2015
under the Health Endowment Fund Scheme.

2015 2014
$ $
The Hospital issued tax deductible receipts for donations collected 7,825,256 8,830,094
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10. Property, plant and equipment

Building
$

Cost:
At 1 January
2014 —

Additions -
Disposal —
At 31 December

2014 —

Additions —

Reclassification 1,647,584
Disposal —
At 31 December

2015 1,647,584

Accumulated

depreciation:

At 1 January

2014 —
Depreciation for

the year —
Disposal —
At 31 December

2014 —
Depreciation for

the year 457,662
Disposal —
At 31 December

2015 457,662

Net book value:
At 1 January

2014 —

At 31 December
2014 —

At 31 December

2015 1,189,922

Building refers to a 2-storey temporary building.

Leasehold
Improvements

$

167,135
27,232

194,367

730,313
(67,819)

856,861

119,700

13,327

133,027

48,679
(67,819)

113,887

47,435

61,340

742,974

Allocation of the depreciation expense:

Other operating and administrative expenses

Hospital redevelopment cost
Total

Office and
Medical
Equipment
$

2,028,690
139,444
(50,160)

2,117,974
369,150

(406,369)

2,080,755

1,154,786

422,524
(49,011)

1,628,299

227 537
(389,763)

1,366,073

873,904

589,675

714,682

IT Systems
Motor and
Vehicles  Equipment
$ $
514,930 531,099
— 166,405
— (56,622)
514,930 640,882
116,596 208,688
(148,930) (128,841)
482,596 720,729
327,125 531,099
133,624 34,316
— (56,622)
460,749 508,793
44,594 94,818
(148,930) (128,841)
356,413 474,770
187,805 —
54,181 132,089
126,183 245,959
2015
$
413,351
492,110
905,461

Furniture
& Fittings
$ $

Hospital

532,184 —
4,700 1,730,776
(2,820) —

534,064 1,730,776

2,033 1,132,501
50,836 (2,428,733)
(177,462) —

409,471 434,544

318,003 —

122,419 —
(2,820) —

437,602 —

32,171 —
(159,338) —

310,435 —

214,181 —
96,462 1,730,776

99,036 434,544

2014

726,210

726,210

Redevelopment

Total

3,774,038
2,068,557
(109,602)

5,732,993
1,828,968

(929,421)

6,632,540

2,450,713

726,210
(108,453)

3,068,470

905,461
(894,691)

3,079,240

1,323,325
2,664,523

3,553,300
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11. Investment properties

2015 2014
$ $

At cost:
At beginning of the year 18,511,747 18,511,747
Additions — —
At end of the year 18,511,747 18,511,747
Accumulated depreciation:
At beginning of the year 2,917,472 2,599 222
Depreciation for the year 311,886 318,250
At end of the year 3,229,358 2,917,472
Net book value:
At beginning of the year 15,594,275 15,912,525
At end of the year 15,282,389 15,594,275
Fair value:
Fair value at end of the year 77,550,000 79,300,000
Rental and service income from investment properties 2,710,266 2,682,850
Direct operating expenses (including repairs and maintenance)
arising from investment properties that generated rental income
during the period 972,795 1,122,857

The depreciation expense is charged to rental expenses in the statement of financial activities.

Operating lease income is for rentals receivables for certain investment properties. The lease to the tenants is for a
period ranging from 1 year to 5 years. Should the tenant terminate the tenancy agreement before the expiry of the
lease, the tenant shall refund to the landlord, pro rata, the commission paid by the landlord to his real estate agent.
The landlord shall be entitled to deduct such refund from the deposit held by landlord. Accordingly, there is no oper-
ating lease income commitment.

The fair value of each investment property was measured in December 2015 based on the highest and best use
method to reflect the actual market state and circumstances as of the end of the reporting year 2015. The fair value
was based on a valuation made by Chambers Valuers & Property Consultants Pte. Ltd., a firm of independent profes-
sional valuers on a systematic basis at least once in three years based on comparison with market evidence of recent
transaction prices for similar properties. The non-recurring fair value measurement is categorised within the fair value
hierarchy at Level 2.

Significant observable inputs and range derived from valuation report — Price per square foot: $678 to $1,869
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12. Available-for-sale financial assets

2015 2014
$ $
Investments at available-for-sale at fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income (“FVTOCI”)
Movements during the year:
Fair value at beginning of the year 28,403,893 18,647,228
Additions 21,651,900 11,051,525
Disposals (15,120,091) (1,390,057)
(Decrease) Increase in fair value through other comprehensive
income (1,799,476) 95,197
Fair value at end of year 33,136,226 28,403,893
Balance is made up of:
Quoted equity shares in corporations shares, at fair value 2,772,613 3,433,603
Bonds, at fair value 772,500 781,500
3,545,113 4,215,103
Funds held with Fund Managers:
Real estate investment trust 3,138 6,403
Quoted equity shares in corporations shares 3,188,150 4,954,150
Bonds and short term investments 26,399,825 19,228,237
Fair value at end of year 29,591,113 24,188,790
Total investment securities 33,136,226 28,403,893

12A. Disclosures relating to investments

The information gives a summary of the significant sector concentrations within the investment portfolio including
Level 1, 2 and 3 securities:

2015 2014
Level $ $

A1. Quoted equity shares (Singapore):
Financial sector 1 1,761,294 2,188,508
Manufacturing sector 1 1,769,060 1,890,290
Multi sector 1 2,412,150 3,070,850
Service sector 1 — 1,220,000
Energy, gas and water sector 1 18,259 18,105

5,960,763 8,387,753
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12. Available-for-sale financial assets (cont’d)

12B. Fair value of financial instruments stated at FVTOCI in the statement of financial

position

Level 2015 2014

$ $

Quoted bonds in corporations with fixed coupon
rates 4.3% maturing in February 2015 1 = 3,007,800
Quoted bonds in corporations with variable coupon
rates from 0.0% to 3.0% maturing in March 2015 1 = 2,488,250
Quoted bonds in corporations with fixed coupon
rates between 3.5% and 4.4% maturing between
August 2017 to May 2026 (2014: 2.9% and 4.4%
maturing between September 2016 to May 2026) 1 8,545,350 10,709,775
Quoted bonds in corporations with fixed coupon
rates of 3.8% and 5.1% (2014: 4.7% and 5.1%)
without fixed maturity 1 17,626,975 1,281,000
Quoted open end call certificate at UBS SGD spot
rate without fixed maturity 1 = 2,622,912
Quoted ELN maturing in February 2016 1 1,000,000 —
Fair value at end of year 27,172,325 20,009,737

A summary of the maturity dates as at the end of reporting year is as follows:

2015 2014
$ $
Current 1,000,000 5,496,050
Non-current 32,136,226 22,907,843

Total 33,136,226 28,403,893

61



KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL (Unique Entity Number: T08CC3024J)

A
3
o
5
Q
[7)
[+
5
%}
c
©
c
T

12. Available-for-sale financial assets (cont’d)
12C. Sensitivity analysis for price risk:

There are investments in equity shares or similar instruments. Such investments are exposed to both currency risk
and market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of the investment securities. Sensitivity analysis:
The effect is as follows:

2015 2014
$ $
A hypothetical 10% increase in the market index of quoted
equity shares would have a favourable effect on other
comprehensive income before tax of 596,390 839,416

For similar price decreases in the fair value of the above financial assets, there would be comparable impacts
in the opposite direction.

13. Investment in subsidiary
2015 2014

Unquoted equity shares at cost — —

In 2009, KWS Hospital Management Corporation Limited was incorporated as a public company limited by guarantee.
Kwong Wai Shiu Hospital is the subscriber of KWS Hospital Management Corporation Limited and has control over KWS
Hospital Management Corporation Limited. Accordingly, KWS Hospital Management Corporation Limited is deemed
to be a subsidiary of Kwong Wai Shiu Hospital. However, the financial statements of KWS Hospital Management
Corporation Limited were not consolidated as it was immaterial to Kwong Wai Shiu Hospital.

14. Inventories

2015 2014
$ $

Chinese refined medicine 39,471 44,288
Western medicine 20,609 29,323
Medical and surgical supplies 77,654 101,026
Auction items 17,041 31,956
Balance at end of year 154,775 206,593
Cost of inventories recorded as an expense in the Statement of

Financial Activities 1,070,412 1,221,387
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15. Trade and other receivables, current

2015 2014
$ $
Trade receivables:
Trade receivables — Patients 786,888 1,149,659
Receivables — Properties 173,626 139,618
Subtotal 960,514 1,289,277
Other receivables:
Deposits to secure services 524,087 513,993
Fixed deposits interest and bond coupon receivables 742,136 486,374
Subsidiary (Note 3) 40,394 33,990
Singapore government grants receivables 1,101,023 2,588,880
Other receivables 215,673 132,684
Subtotal 2,623,313 3,755,921
Total trade and other receivables 3,583,827 5,045,198
16. Other assets, current
2015 2014
$ $
Prepayments 213,358 267,886
213,358 267,886
17. Cash and cash equivalents
2015 2014
$ $
Not restricted in use 63,900,191 53,832,835
Restricted in use 8,061,652 5,273,248
Cash at end of year 71,961,843 59,106,083
Interest earning balances 64,378,007 50,545,853

The rate of interest for the cash on interest earning balances is between 0.05% and 1.52% (2014: 0.05% and 1.15%).
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17. Cash and cash equivalents (cont’d)

17A. Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of cash flows:

2015
$
Balance as shown above 71,961,843
Cash restricted in use (" (8,061,652)
Cash and cash equivalents for statement of cash flows purposes
at end of year 63,900,191

™ Includes the following:

2014

59,106,083
(5,273,248)

53,832,835

— $7,922,996 (2014: $4,521,354) relating to monies received under Community Silver Trust Fund (Note 19) and
— $138,656 (2014: $751,894) relating to monies received under Medifund from Ministry of Health (Note 19).

18. Trade and other payables, current

2015
$

Trade payables:

Outside parties and accrued liabilities 2,191,962
Other payables:

Deposits received from patients and tenants 759,420
Other payables 751,937
Subtotal 1,511,357
Total trade and other payables 3,703,319

2014

2,378,532

788,423
88,962
877,385

3,255,917
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19. Other liabilities, current

2015 2014
$ $

Community Silver Trust — Deferred Grant () 7,922,995 4,521,353
Community Silver Trust — Deferred Income @ 2,445,761 1,821,311
Medifund from Ministry of Health 138,656 751,894
Prepaid rentals from tenants 45,363 16,800
Deferred ward income 121,799 151,002

10,674,574 7,262,360
Movements in above deferred grant:
Balance at beginning of the year 4,521,353 6,463,510
Grants approved during the year 9,800,000 4,655,846
Utilised during the year (6,410,868) (6,609,404)
Interest income 12,510 11,401
Balance at end of the year 7,922,995 4,521,353
Balance at beginning of the year 1,821,311 304,684
Additions during the year 1,248,742 1,599,065
Utilised during the year (624,292) (82,438)
Balance at end of the year 2,445,761 1,821,311

" Community Silver Trust (“CST”) fund relates to monies received under Community Silver Trust donation matching
grant programme. The objective of the CST is to encourage more donations and provide additional resources for the
service providers in the Intermediate and Long Term Care (“ILTC”) Sector and to enhance capabilities and provide
value-added services to achieve affordable and higher quality care. The Hospital receives a matching grant of one
dollar for every donation dollar raised subject to an annual grant cap of $15 million. The funding agreement with
CST was from 1 April 2014 to 31 March 2019. Any remaining fund shall be refunded to the CST in the event CST
ascertains that the Hospital has not used the grant according to the approved use of the CST or not satisfactorily
utilised the grant provided.

In 2013, KWSH is allowed to claim for another CST matching grant up to 40% of the Hospital’s donations received.
Such grant is intended to fund the Hospital’s operating expenses and the grant threshold for each year is capped
at $5 million per Government’s fiscal year.

@ Amounts under the CST fund utilised for plant and equipment additions are taken to the deferred income grant
account, and are credited to the statement of financial activities over the periods necessary to match the depreciation
of the corresponding plant and equipment.

65



A
3
o
5
Q
[7)
[+
5
%}
c
©
c
T

66
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20. Fund account balances

21,

Balance as at 1 January 2014

Net surplus for the reporting year
Balance as at 31 December 2014
Net surplus for the reporting year
Balance as at 31 December 2015

Sinking Fund
$

200,000

200,000

200,000
@)

Unrestricted Funds

Project
Development
Fund

$

28,000,000

28,000,000

28,000,000
(ii)

General
Fund

$

56,493,667
14,715,741
71,209,408
14,375,070
85,584,478

Fair Value
Reserves

$

695,565
95,197
790,762

Restricted
Fund

Building
Fund
$

351,633
218,371
570,004

(1,799,476) 162,057

(1,008,714)

732,061
(iii)

Total

85,740,865
15,029,309
100,770,174
12,737,651
113,507,825

(i) Sinking Fund was set aside solely for the purpose of any possible major repairs on the hospital premise in

Kwong Wai Shiu Hospital.

(i) Project Development Fund was set aside from General Fund to provide for the purpose of Hospital Development.

(i) Building Fund was set aside solely for the purpose of Hospital Redevelopment.

Reserves policy

Unrestricted Funds (excluding Project Development Fund)

Annual Operating Expenditure

2015

84,775,764
19,210,745

Ratio of Reserves (excluding Project Development Fund) to Annual

Operating Expenditure

4.4

2014

72,200,170
18,540,398

3.9

The reserves of the Hospital provide financial stability and the means for the development of the Hospital's activities.
The Hospital intends to maintain the reserves at a level sufficient for its future operating needs bearing in mind
its major expansion that is currently undergoing. The management reviews the level of reserves regularly for the

Hospital’s continuing obligations.
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22. Financial instruments: information on financial risks
22A. Categories of financial assets and liabilities

The following table categorises the carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities recorded at the end of the
reporting year by FRS 39 categories:

2015 2014
$ $

Financial assets:

Trade and other receivables 3,683,827 5,045,198
Available-for-sale investments 33,136,226 28,403,893
Cash and cash equivalents 71,961,843 59,106,083
At end of the year 108,681,896 92,555,174
Financial liabilities:

Trade and other payables at amortised cost 3,703,319 3,255,917
At end of the year 3,703,319 3,255,917

Further quantitative disclosures are included throughout these financial statements.

22B. Financial risk management

The main purpose for holding financial instruments is to raise and manage the finances for the entity’s operating,
investing and financing activities. There are exposures to the financial risks on the financial instruments such as
credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk comprising interest rate, currency risk and price risk exposures. Management
has certain practices for the management of financial risks. The guidelines set up the short and long term objectives
and action to be taken in order to manage the financial risks. The guidelines include the following:

1. Minimise interest rate, currency, credit and market risk for all kinds of transactions.

2. Maximise the use of “natural hedge”: favouring as much as possible the natural off-setting of sales and costs
and payables and receivables denominated in the same currency and therefore put in place hedging strategies
only for the excess balance. The same strategy is pursued with regard to interest rate risk.

3. Allfinancial risk management activities are carried out and monitored by directors.

4. All financial risk management activities are carried out following good market practices.

5. When appropriate consideration is given to investing in shares or similar instruments.

There is also an investment committee. The Board of Management and the investment committee receive periodic
reports on the state of the investments and the investment markets.

There have been no changes to the exposure risk; the objectives, policies and processes for managing risk and
the methods to measure the risk.
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22. Financial instruments: information on financial risks (cont’d)

22C. Fair values of financial instruments

The analyses of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, grouped into
Levels 1to 3 are disclosed in the relevant notes to the financial statements. These include both the significant financial
instruments stated at amortised cost and at fair value in the statement of financial position. The carrying values of
current financial instruments approximate their fair values due to the short-term maturity of these instruments and
the disclosures of fair value are not made when the carrying amount of current financial instruments is a reasonable
approximation of the fair value.

22D. Credit risk on financial assets

Financial assets that are potentially subject to concentrations of credit risk and failures by counterparties to discharge
their obligations in full or in a timely manner consist principally of cash balances with banks, cash equivalents,
receivables and certain other financial assets. The maximum exposure to credit risk is: the total fair value of the
financial assets at the end of the reporting year. Credit risk on cash balances with banks and derivative financial
instruments is limited because the counter-parties are banks with acceptable credit ratings. For credit risk on
receivables an ongoing credit evaluation is performed of the debtors’ financial condition and a loss from impairment
is recognised in profit or loss. There is no significant concentration of credit risk, as the exposure is spread over a
large number of counter-parties and patients. The exposure to credit risk is controlled and compliance is monitored
by management.

Note 17 discloses the restriction placed on cash and cash equivalent balances.

The average credit period generally granted to trade receivable patients is about 30 days (2014: 30 days). However,
many patients are given a longer period of credit depending on their circumstances. The exposure to credit risk is
controlled by setting limits on its exposure to individual patients.

Ageing analysis of the age of trade receivable amounts that are past due as at the end of reporting year but not

impaired:
2015 2014
$ $

Trade receivables:

Less than 30 days 205,865 312,025
31-60 days 112,010 92,983
61-90 days 62,854 91,651
Over 90 days 392,458 585,771
At end of year 773,187 1,082,430

As at the end of reporting year there were no amounts that were impaired.
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22,

22E.

22F.

22G.

22H.

23.

Financial instruments: information on financial risks (cont’d)

Liquidity risk — financial liabilities maturity analysis
The liquidity risk is managed on the basis of expected maturity dates of the financial liabilities.
All financial liabilities of the Hospital are due within one year.

The Hospital has sufficient cash balances to support cash commitments from their existing liabilities. The Hospital
does not have any banking facilities.

Interest rate risk

The interest rate risk exposure is mainly from changes in fixed rate of the Hospital’s fixed deposits. The interest from
financial assets including cash balances is not significant.

Foreign currency risk

There is no significant exposure to foreign currency risk.

Equity price risk

There are investments in equity shares or similar instruments. As a result, such investments are exposed to both
currency risk and market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of the investment securities. The
fair values of these assets and sensitivity analysis are disclosed in Note 12.

Capital commitments

Estimated amounts committed at the end of the reporting year for future capital expenditure but not recognised in
the financial statements are as follows:

2015 2014
$ $

Commitments:
To build new ward building 952,431 —
To build temporary ward building 3,413,375 249,216
To build conserved building 783,750 168,000
To purchase equipment 163,860 27,506

5,313,416 444,722
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24. Operating lease payment commitments — as lessee

At the end of the reporting year the total of future minimum lease payment commitments under non-cancellable
operating leases are as follows:

2015 2014
$ $
Not later than one year 1,883,815 278,759
Later than one year and not later than five years 1,877,017 16,136
Rental expense for the year 1,867,238 1,791,636

Operating lease payments are for rental payable for Kwong Wai Shiu Hospital land and building and certain office
equipments. The lease of land and building is up to 31 December 2017.

25. Contingent liabilities

The Hospital has undertaken to provide continued financial support to its subsidiary with net capital deficit of
$41,999 (2014: $35,595).

26. Changes and adoption of financial reporting standards

For the current reporting year new or revised Singapore Financial Reporting Standards and the related
Interpretations to FRS (“INT FRS”) were issued by the Singapore Accounting Standards Council. Those applicable
to the reporting entity are listed below. These applicable new or revised standards did not require any modification
of the measurement methods or the presentation in the financial statements.

FRS No. Title
FRS 1 Amendments to FRS 1: Disclosure Initiative (early application)
Various Improvements to FRSs (Issued in January 2014). Relating to

FRS 113 Fair Value Measurement
FRS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment
FRS 24 Related Party Disclosures

Various Improvements to FRSs (Issued in February 2014). Relating to
FRS 113 Fair Value Measurement
FRS 40 Investment Property
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27. New or amended standards in issue but not yet effective

For the future reporting years new or revised Singapore Financial Reporting Standards and the related Interpretations
to FRS (“INT FRS”) were issued by the Singapore Accounting Standards Council and these will only be effective for
future reporting years. Those applicable to the reporting entity for future reporting years are listed below. The transfer
to the applicable new or revised standards from the effective dates is not expected to result in material adjustments to
the financial position, results of operations, or cash flows for the following year.

FRS No. Title Effective date for
periods beginning on
or after

FRS 16 & 38 Amendments to FRS 16 and FRS 38: Clarification of Acceptable 1Jan 2016

Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation
Various Improvements to FRSs (November 2014) 1Jan 2016
FRS 107 Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Servicing contracts
FRS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1 Jan 2017
FRS 109 Financial Instruments 1Jan 2018
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our donors, volunteers and well-
wishers for their encouragement
and support.

We look forward to your
continuous generosity and
compassion as we journey on to
build a better place for the needy
and elderly in Singapore.
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~~~~~~ About KWSH

Kwong Wai Shiu Hospital (KWSH), one of Singapore’s oldest healthcare institutions, was
founded in 1910 by a group of Cantonese Merchants to provide free medical services to
poor immigrants from China. Initially, KWSH'’s inpatient services were only available to the
Cantonese, although outpatient services were accessible to all. In 1974, the Constitution
of KWSH was amended to include the admission of people of all races into its inpatient
facilities. Since then, the hospital has been committed to providing affordable and quality
healthcare services to the sick and needy, regardless of race, language or religion.

In the last century, KWSH has evolved from a basic inpatient and outpatient establishment
to a modern healthcare institution, recognised in Singapore for its nursing and geriatric
care. At present, the hospital offers services in nursing home care, rehabilitation, Traditional
Chinese Medicine (TCM) and community services. In the face of a rapidly ageing population
in Singapore, KWSH has embarked on a redevelopment plan which will transform it into the
largest single-site nursing home operator in 2017.

In recent years, fees collected by the hospital have not been sufficient to cover the operating
expenses incurred. Despite this, the hospital has upheld its legacy of compassion and
continue to charge nominal fees. At the same time, it strives continuously to keep up with
the changing healthcare demands.

Many of the hospital’s patients come from lower-income families. Their hospital charges
are subsidised by the hospital’s charity funds. As a charitable hospital, KWSH depends on
the public’s support and donations to support the increasing healthcare expenses for the
beneficiaries.
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Please contact us for more
details
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Donation 335
Tel @,4& : +65 6297 6250

Volunteering T
Teld,4% : +65 6294 6603

Admissions =%
Tel d,4& : +65 6294 | 189

Corporate Affairs {1k ¥ %
Tel w15 . +65 6422 1294

KWONG WAI SHIU HOSPITAL

705 Serangoon Road
Singapore 328127

Tel: +65 6299 3747
Fax: +65 6299 2406
www.kwsh.org.sg






